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S. Con. Res. 27

Thursday, December &, 1945

. w,
— — —

Congress of the United States,

Joint Committee on the Investigation

of Pearl Harbor Attack,
Washington, D. C.
Tha'Joint Committao.mgt, pursuant to adjfournment, at
10:00 A.M;, in the Caucus Room.(roomf318), Senate Office
Building, Senator Alben W. Barkley (chairmen), presiding.
Present: Senators Barkley (chairman), George, Luces,
Brewster apd Ferguson.
Representatives C;oper (vice chairman), Clark, Murphy,
Gearhart and Keefe.
Also present: William D. Mitchell, General Counsel;

Gerhard'A. Gesell, Jule M. Hannaford and John E. Masten,

of counsel, for the joint committee.
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~ Chief of Staff?

\ officer of the 15th Infantry at Tientsin.
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Witness Marshall | Quest‘ons by: Mr. Mitchell -

.The Chairman: The committee will come to order.
Gonnrél Marshall, will you be svorn.
TESTIMONY OF GENERAL GEORGE C. MARSHALL
(Haiing been duly swvorn by'tha_Chairman)
The Chairman: Counsel may proceed.

Mr. Mitchell: General Marshall, when were you appointed

General ﬁarshallz I was appointed Acting Chief. of Staff :
on July 1, 1939 and formally appointed and confirmed Chief of
Staff on the 1st of September, 1939.

Mr. Mitchell: Ahd you served until what date? ;

Ganafﬁl Marshall: I think it wvas until November 20 just
péat.

Mr. Mitchell: Of this year?

General Marshall: Of this year.

Mr. Mitchell: During jbur service in the Army have you
ever had any service in the Far East?

General Marshall: Yes, sir I spent about five years
in the Philippines and a little short of three years in China.

Mr. Mitchell: wﬁat was your service in China?

General Marshall: I was either in command or Executive

The Chairman: General Marshall, will you move & little

closer to the microphone, please.

L]
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Witness Harsh‘ll . | Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Mr. Mitchell: Did you learn the Chinese language when

in China?

e o —— o — -

General Marshall: I wouldnit admit that to a language

- ——

student, but I can carry on & conversation.
| Mr. Mitchell: Ths gentleman who said you didn?t know

anything about China the other day will have to revise his

ideas, probably.

-— e ———— e — = -

Now, will you state in your own way vhat the functions
of the Chief ofr Staff of ﬁhe Army were during 1940 and 1941.
. @general Marshall: With your permission I will read the
Army regulations.on the subject.
Mr. Mitchell: Tnat is Exhibit 42.
General Marshall: (Reading)

"Phe Chief of Staff is the immediate advisor of
the Secoretary of War on all matters relating to the
Military Establishment, and 1s charged by the sdoretary
of War with the planning, deve;opmant, and exgcutiun

4 of the military program He will cause the War De-

partmant General Staff to prepare the necessary plans

for recruiting, mobilization, organizing, supplying,

[ equipping, and training the Army of the United States

; ‘for use in the national defense and for demobilizetion.
i As the agent, and in the name of the Secretary of Var,

. he issues such orders as will insure that the plans

. , »
- -..—.r{.c‘ AP T TR TR R . | R N S W FNEITITRA ST TS W Prl & L T S WGP T A M ST 2 7T NI e (TGN, Ve pu v . - | .
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2765
Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

of the War Department are harmoniously executed by

all agencies of the Military Establishment, and that

the military program is carried out speedily and effi-

ciently.

"As Commanding General of the Field Forges. -- The

Chief of Staff, in addition to his duties as such, is,

in peace, by direction of the President, th; Commanding

General of the Field Forces and in that capacity directs

the fileld operations and the general training of the

several Armies, of the oversea forces, and of the

GHQ units. He continues to exercise command of the

Fleld Forces after the outbreak of war until such time

es the President shall have specifically designated a

Commanding General thereof.”

Those are the regulations.

Mr. Mitchell: During 1940 and 1941 will you state in
a general way what your general activities were and what
problems you vere dealing with?

General Marshall: They rather subdivided themselves into
about four categories. In the first plece, there was the
mobilization of the Army which ret'erred specifically to
poraﬁnnel end the organization of that personnel. Ths mobiiizé-

tion procedure was carried out into the corps areas of which

there were nine in the United States under my direction. 'The
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

organization and creation of the Army I delegated in large

measure to a command I set up at what used to be the Army
War College with General Leslie McNary as my Deputy and he
vith his staff was held by me directly responsible for the

organization and the training of the Army in the continental

United States.

The relations with the overseas theaters, the Philippines,

Hawvaii, Caribbean, that is, Panama, were carried out as to
detail, &s to plans, proposals for me by what was then called

the war Plans Division of the General Staff, now the Operations

Division.
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The materiol aspects of the activities were in the hands

. of a series of buresu chiefs -- Chief of Ordnance, the Chief

1 of Quartermaster, Chief of §1gnul Officer -- and in the caseo,
f i for example of the Chief Signal Officer he not only had the
|

0 prdblan.of'proourqment of material but also certain operational

~i

responsibilities.

7 deslt with them partly in person but largely through
0 the medium of the four sections of the General Staff which
1O coordinate supply and the plans and policies relating to |
| supply.
12 In addition to that there were special groups on which 2 |

i had to depend, notably, that of the ellocation of materlel
'+ || which was probebly one of the most trying problems of the

!

l

|

|

day in relation to the Russians, the Chinese, the British,

3 G ‘NOLONIHSYM "MNyd N AQUYM

i } and to our own training and to our overseas theatres for
17 || their defenss.

38 ] There was also the problem of priority which a special
19 board, Army and Navy Board, operated and with vhich I was
directly gconcerned. There was a subdivision of responsi-

bility here, in that the Assistant Secretary, nov the Under-

- — e — — — . —

uocrotary'of the War Department, was chargable under the law

for the procurement activities in the field of civillan pro-

duction.

- - ——

T | The ordinary administrative point of the Army, &s to
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

records and matters of that kind, I depended largely on the
| Adjutant General’s Department. The general coordination

| of aﬂministration details, I depended at that time on the

| senior Deputy Chief of Staff, but I created a second deputy

'Wwho looked after for me the materiel factors concerned.

L I think that is the general outline.

< | Mr. Mitchell: I notice in Secretary Stimson's report,

in this Pearl Harbor Army inquiry, he makes this statement:

10

- | —

| "It is not the function of the Chief of Staff specifi-

5 cally to direct and personally supervise the execution in

| detall of the duties of the various sections of the General

5 Staff. His paramount duty is to advise the President and

%  .the Secretary of War and meke plans for and supervise the

2 Q 'NOLODNIHSYM ""INYd ¥ QYN

organiration, equipment, and trsaining of the great army for

i global wvar, to advise on and himself to make decisions re-

17

garding the basic problems of military strategy in the many

" || possible theatres in which the war might develop, and in

'Y || any other fundemental and brosd military problems which

'm"‘_ — . ——

confront the United states., It would hopeleaﬁly cripple

|| the porronmance of those great and paramount duties, should

the Chief of Staff allow himself to become emerged 'in

administrative details by which the plans for defense are

carried out in our Army outposts.”

Does that feirly picture ia your miad the situstion of

G —

—— —— e o . —
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitohol]:

the Chief of Staff?
General Marshsall: I think it does, sir. Throughout

all of that, of course, it was my responsibility to deter-
mine, as far as 1t vﬁa humanly possible, what were the
critical affalirs in all these activities.

T omitted one refersnce, which was a very responsible
duty, and a very difficult duty. That was in the prepara-
tion of the budget estimntes of the War Department, and the
representation before the committees of Congress.

‘Mr. Hitchellz' Whet policy did you have during your
term as Chief of Staff with respect to the responsibility of
commanders in the field, including overseas commanders, in

respect to their independent initiative and responsibility

and decentralization of action?

General Maershall: My endeavor was to select the ablest
people available at the time, have their missions defined,
and give them the responsibility for the positions which
they occupled.

Mr. Mitchell: You attended the Atlantic Conference at
Argentia, did you not?

General Marshall: Yes, sir, I did.

- Mr. Mitchell: What part did you take in that?
Genersl Marshall: I wvas concerned with vhat amounted to

a firat getting together, coming to know the British Chiefls
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2770
Witness Marshall | Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

L% 2 | of Staff. We had no agenda for our meeting.
I{ We met and discussed general matters, largely regarding
4 E the matericl desired by the Britinh, and then ve broke up
% into groups, myself and Fioid Marshall Sir John Dill, the
O | head man of the ground foroe_a of the British Army.
¢ There wvas no question of materiel between us because
8 || we had given them all of the materiel we could afford to

9 dispense at that time.

I believe on the Navy side, and I am quite certaln on
the air side, there was considerable discussion of materi®l.
2 With Pield Marshell Sir Jchn Dill and myself, our con-
versations vere almost entirely devoted to 'a. general resumbd

& of the war situation, what the hazards wvere, what the anti-

D G ‘NOLONIHSYM INYd % aQHYAM

cipations were, particularly as to the Middle East and the |

v Mediterranean, and Singapore.
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'Witness Marshall: Questions ty Mr. Mitchell

Me . Mitchell: D4d you at that meeting know of any oom-
imittmont that the United States made at that meeting to en-

Egage the nation in war if we were not attacked?

r‘ General Mavshall: No, sir, I did not. I was not in-

volved in the political disocussions,
’ - Mv, Mitchell: D1d you leavn anything at that meeting

gbout this provosal to make the pavallel protests to the

|

%Japaneae by England and the Unlted States?

Geneval Marshall: My vecollection as to that is £hat
'I knew nothing of that until a meeting of thse 1iaison group
| of the State, ﬂav  and Navy Depavrtmente in Mr., Sumner Welles!
office after my retuen from Argentls.

Mv, Hitﬁhell: And what d4id you learn then about that,
do you vemember?

General Marshall: I was giver either the information,
general information with vegard to, ov heard read, I do not
recell which, a message the President hal seni,

Mr, Mitchell: After he had sent it T

General Mavshall: Aftev he had sent 1%,

Mr. Mitchell: Have you seen, or did you know about cev-

| tain confevences that were had by representatives of the Army

!?qnd Navy with the British on the one hand, called the ABC~

|
|

!1 and 2 confevences; with the Dutch and British in the Farv

iEast and with the Canadlens?
|

'
i

f

:‘“M‘ T - N e LS



182

2 a ‘NOLONIHOGYM "MNvd ¥ QuYM

bt

1G

17

[r.

e
i

|
|

"

———

2772
Witness Mavrshalli Questions by Mrv, Mitohell

Geneval Mavshall: Yes, slv, Admiral Starvrk bvoﬁsht up

the proposition and I acquiesced., He avranged the meeting.

11 went to_hia office when we were vebeivlng these officevrs the

day they arrived.

Mr., Mitchell: That was the Britilsh here in the United

States?
General Marshall: Yes, 8lr,

Mro Iitohellt Did you know about slmllav staff confev-
ences that were being held at Singapore between the Amevicans,
Dutch and Britlsh?

- Gs neral Marshall: Yes, sir, I was familiar with that,

Mr. Mitchell: And the one with the Canéhlans?

General Marshall: Yes, slv. My vecolleotion of that 1s,

though, that except for the Defense Board we afterwards ore-
ated, of which Mr, LaGuavdia, I think, was the senlor Ameri=-
can member, we only had one meeting and that was an informal
 meeting at dinner and after dinnev at the home of the Chilef

of Naval Operations out near the Na val Observatory. Thath

115 the only time I saw thewo

{
z

| Mr. Mitchell: Have you had an opporiunlty to loonk over
those three reoovt5; do you have copiles of them?

General Marshall: Yes, 81lv,

Mr, Mitchell: And ave you famil iavr with them?

| General Mavrshall: 7Yes, 8lve

DR S
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Witness Marshall:
13 yto Mitchell: At this time, Mv. Chairman, I think we

‘will offer those in evidence. We had only one copy heveto-

!fore but now they have been mimeographed, I will offer in

| evidence as exhibit 49 --

| - The Chairman: All three as one exhlblt?

’?veport of the United States-British staff conversations 1n

ithe United States: as exhlbit '50 the Ame rican-Dutch-Beritish
sonversations at Singapore in April 19413 and as 51 the ve-
'port of the conference with the Canadians.

The Chalrman: They wlll be filed as 49, 50 and 517
Mr, Mitchell: That 1s 1t.

_ The Chalivrman: Yes,

Exhibits Nos. 49, 50, and 51.)

of those conferences were finally approved, the reports I

meant

My recollection is an' my knowledge 1s at this time he gave

Eno formal approval of any of the others,
f .
Mr. Mitochell: In your examination of those veports do

w e——

- —

| you find anything in that .other than the ovdinary milltury

Questions by Mrv, Mitchell

Y S TP SR ey Y TP W g e g

’ Mr, Mitchell: No, sivr, I had better separate 1t. The

{The documents referrod to were marked

Mr, Mitchell: Have you any knowledge as to which, 1f &ny,

| Genevral Marshall: The veport on the Canadian; with the

Canadians was, I belleve, formally approved by the President,



-

| witndss Mavshall: Questions by Mr. Mitchell
l

1
- and naval plans to be used on the contangancy that youget

' 4nto trouble with somebody?

| General Mavrshall: Would you please repeat that question?

|
*i. Mvo Mitchell: What I want to know is whethevr you in=-
|
terpreted those plane as committing the government of the

l United States to engage- 1n warv with anybody prior to ourvr

l
 being attacked?

| General Marshall: No, sir, I 4o not think they dos
It was not our intention that they should; quite the ocon-
trevy, 4t was ourvr effort to be prepaved agalnst what ap-
peared to be a possible eventuallty.

Mr, uitohelis Did the Army make any deployments or 4is=-

positions of troops puvrsuant To those plans that you vemembevr

D O 'NHOLONIHSYM "MINYd ¥ QEYM

prior to December 7, 19417

General Marshsll: I do not think there were any defin-

ite movessunless it may have been into Iéeland and I 4o not

recall that,

Mr. Mitchell: D14 you ever hear during your servioce

| as Chief of S9taff of any commitment that the President orv
anyone else had attempted to make with any of these other

nations by‘whichfthe United Stat es was committed to engage

' 4n wavr without being attacked?

General Mavshall: No, sir, 1 did noty

Me, Mitchell: Was there anything about these plans that

-

-" -‘. l-;. i‘l 5 & " “ ¥ 1&-11 I+-Pu ‘t‘ a1 & "I". ‘M‘-‘ ‘l [— ‘;“F_“‘h"-lu. l “ ' iu'-* 'H'_';.n.‘l t‘:“p_..r_m oy
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. Witness Msvrshalls - Queetions by Mvr, Mitchell

- you ocan see by which one of the other nations who partioci-
f-pated at the conferences by their action ocould bring us

. into war?

Gonoral Marshall: I do not think there is,
Mr, Mitchell: I ocall your attention to what we called

in this case the Hevrron -alevt in 1940 and at this time, Mr,

. Chairman, I will offer in evidence as exhibit 52 the book
. containing the communications between the War Department and

f General Hevrron concevning the 1940 alevrt at Hawall, General

Herron was commander of the Hawalian Department at that time.
The Chairman: It willl be so flled,

(The document referred to was marked
Exhibit No. 52.)
Mre, Hitoheli: Have you examined those communica-
tions as contained in that book, G;neval?
General Marshallg Yee,:sivu I read 1t through yester-
day morninga
Mv, Mitohell: Do you remember the fact that the alert
wﬁs given to General Hevrron in June 19407
General Mavrshall: Yes, slv,

Mvr. Mitchell: Do you remember the circumstances undevr

f which that was done?

General Marshall: My vecollezticn of the matter is that

f it was on the recomwendaticn of General George V. Strong of
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*.Witn.ll Mavshall?

|
1
|

" Questions by Il‘; Mitchell

iﬁho Geneval Staff of the War Depavtnbnt as a result of sev~

eral branches of information, lavrgely "Magic", that there was
a possibllity of a threat by the Japanese in that avea and,

thevefore, the alevrtlo

Mv, Mitchell!: Thelalert,the book shows, was glven 1o
him over the signature of Adjutant General Adams,

Genevel Mavrshall: Yes, 8lv,

Mr. Mitchell: Was that at your direotion?

General Marshall: Yes, siva.

Mr, Mitchell: And the book shows that he continued in

his state of alevrt, though somewhat diminishing, for seveval

weeks after that.

General Marshall: Yes, slrv.

Mv, Mitchell: You ave famillav with General Hevron's
reports that. in obedience to the alevrt he ﬁut his entire
command on alert, kept his pilots out at daylight evevry day?

Geneval Marshall: Yes, 8lv.

Mv., Mitchell: Ran veoonnaissanoe by alire?

| General Mavshall: Yes, Blv

Mr. Mitchell: ‘And did all those things, kept his gun-
‘npers at theie guns with live ampunition?

E+ General Mavshall: 'fea, siv,

i Me., Mitchell: And with the repovrt he made that there

| | _
| was vevry little, if any, excitement among the populatlob
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i Iit'nou Mavrshall: Questions by Mvr. Mitchell

of Hawaii about 1it?
1 Géneral Marshall: Yes, sirv.
Mv, Mitchell: Do you know how it happened that the MNavy
Edid not send any corvesponding alert to Admiral R1ohavdsonf
General Mavshall: I do not recall the ocirvcumstances., I
'reoall apropos of the reconnalssance that either through the
EChier of the Alr Corps or otherwise there was great concern
‘ovev our wearing out the engines and we had no replacements
'1n the planes. The pvob}em was how long we could continue
that; and; also, we were wearing out the crews,
va.litoﬁellz Well, the alert continued rﬁr several
weeks?

General Mavshall: Yes, sir,

Mvr, Mlitohell: And you have noticed the reports of Gen-

-3
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eral Herron to the effect that there was no serious destruc-
tion of materiel?

General Mavshall: Yes, sir,

| Mr, Mitchell: Ovr wearing out of personnel even duering
;that length of timeY
! General Marshall: Yes, agir.

Mr, Mitchell: Now, General, Admiral Richardson has

raaid that he had some conversation with you on one of his
vlsits here vesp~cting that alert aﬁd he quoted you as

!

| saying, "That was simple an exercise and I thought if I 4id
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ilutmn Mavrshall: Questions by Mr. Mitohell

‘not state it was an exervclise; the exercilse wouldrbo cavreied

'out more completely."

1

Do you remember any such conversations with Admiral

' Richardson?

HF

General Marshall: No, sir. Admiral Richardson ocame out

to my house for lunch and we had a talk then afte¢ lunch.

lfheve were some other guests at the time who also happened
| - ;

Lto be in Washington that day and I think there must be a
misunderstanding in his mind because there was never any
question about the purpose of that alert,

Nr, Mitchell: Mrv, Ghalrman; at this time I would llke
1to make on behalf of Admiral Richavrdson a correction he wanted

made in his testimony. He stated that he wirved in to the

Chief of Naval Operations and wanted to know what this was

&ll about, this Herron alevrt, and never got any reply.

The Chalivman: Will you read 1t into the record now?

Mr. Mitchell: Yes. I will not read his whole letter

but the substance of 1t is that he has checked up on that,

examined the original vecord and that therve was a vreply sent

't0 him on June 22nd whioh reads as follows:

1 "Wa v Department diveotive concerning alert issued

IE as precautionary measure after consultation with Navy
|
|
|

and Stats Department, Request yocu continue coopervas

' tion. "

sl 2= b L AL _ay Lo e tam b o ..".-Mnﬁ' B
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’ Witness Mavshall: , Questicns by Mv, Mitchell
. And he says that he has checked the vrecords and found
2 || that that was actually hont and that he was mistaken. He
4 iaotually vreoceived 1it.
i j The Chairmean: Put the whole letter in the record.
§ ; Mr. Mitchell: We will put the whole letter into the
7 !tvansovipto
8 ' The Chairman: Yes.,
o 0 Senﬁtov Ferguson: Mr. Chairman; could we have the date
j (0 ;or the letter? |
- g TR Mr. Mitchell: Yes., The letter he writes me is dated
1 E 12 the 28th of November 1945, and ho sald in his testimony that
: % 13 || he would write such a letter after he had checked it up .
% B The Chairman: All right,
f 15 (The letter above referred to 1s in words and )
n 16 riguves as follows, to-wit;)
17 "Na vy Department
? 10 Washington 25, D.C,
| 10 ' . 28 November 1945
20 | "Hon, William D, Mitchell
21 General Couneel, Joint Committee on the Investigation
. | s | of the Pearl Harbor Attack
23 E Desr Sivg
D4 ! On 21 November, 1945, I stated to the Committer$
nn }i "I have not had an opportunity to verify what=
0 : T T s R
b ;é;.
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Questions by Mvr., Mitchell

ever evidence there is in offioclal reocords wilia
vespect to dlspatches oxdhangod'botwoen me and
Admiral Stavk vegarding the Army alert and, there-
fore, I vequest that the members of the mommittee
hold in abeyance thelr Judguoﬂt on that subjeot un~
t11 I have had an Oppovtﬁnity to search the orig-
inal rvecovrds.! (Page 815 of Report of Proceedings)
"I have examined microfilm and photostatic ocoples
of the original vecords and I find that]
"(a) On 22 &une 1940 I sent to the Chief of Naval
Operations by vadlo a despatoh reading:
"iCommanding General Hawallan Department received
ovders War Department placing forces on alert
against hostile tvang-Pacifio rald and since no in-
formation recelved Navy Department have assumed
this exeroilse, Navy patrol planes avre p:rtlolpat-
ing.? (Page 810 of Report of Proceedings)
"(b) On 22 June 1940 in veply to the above despatch
the Chief of Naval Operations sent to me by radlo a
priority despatch readings
"War Department directive concerning aleft issued
a8 precautionary measure after consultation with .
Navy and State Department, ReQuest you continue

cocperation.? (Page 811 of Revort of Proceedings)




Witness Mmrshall: Questions by Mv. Mitchell
{8 .
| "The last quoted despatch was sent from the Navy

(&

a | Department at 1010 p.m. and was received by me in pevson

3 | g8 1s shown by my initials on the photostatlc covoy of the
r ; despatch. Thils despatch was vrecelved by me aftevr 5:o00

0 ‘p;m, Honolulu time on Saturday 22 June when my mind was
7 fully ocoupied with secret sortile of the major portion

G | of the Fleet which was to take place eavrly Monday mc ' ne
0 } ing ahd since the replﬁ lef't me in doubt as to the

4l reality of the warning the fact that I recelved. any reply
I escaped my mind with the vresult that in sarly Julyin

12 Washington I asked both Admiral Stark and General Mjvr-

"MNvyd ¥ AQHYM

I3 shall whether the Avrmy Alevt was a vreal one cor an exerv-

oise and testified before this Committee that I never

135

recelved a vreply to my despatche

D Q 'NOLONIHSYM

1 - J, 0, RICHARDSON

17 Admiral, USN (Ret.)"

e Mr. Mitchell: I call your attention to the dosument
19 ./l whdch 48 in our exhibit 16, being a Jjolnt memorandum pre-

<0 |l gented by you and the Chief of Naval Opevatlions, Admiral

“1 |lStark, to the President under date of November 5, 1941; that

o -L'fhm t: e, L.-l:-_

4e in evidence. Huve you examined that memorandumt

o0 li General Marshall: Yes, slr, I vread that yesterday.

CA l Mr. Mitchell: Will you state in your own way what that

) — ”
1 N L S

-ore
"I !

1 Ancident was and how you happened to make that report or

-

;;;;
" -‘."Ir': = -




Witness Marshall; | Questions by Mr, Mitchell

i

. memovandum? ' <

3 | " General Marshall: My recollection of the mat tar is that

1 | there was a very uvrgent appeal from the Generalissimo, Gen-

" || eval Chiang Kal-shek, for assistance in meeting what he

0 thought was a dangerous Japanese threat in an advance from

7 tne South towards Kunming. He wished American and British

8 | alrv assistance and other assistance that might be made pos-

f | slble for him, That, of bouvso, would terminate the Burma

j Road if successful, That is oy vrecollecticn of the basis

I of this partiocular Jjoint memorandum to the President from

12 Admiral Stavk and myself,
13 Me, Mitchell: Apd your recommendations weve?

[ Geneval Marshall: (Reading)j

16 | "That the dispatch of United States armed foroes

2 O "NOLONIHSYM "INYyd ¥ QY

16 for intervention against Japan in China be disapproved.

17 "That material ald to China be accelerated conson-

At ant with the needs of Russia, Great Britain, and our own

1) fovrces,

£0 | "That ald to the American Vplunteer Group be con-

* tinued and accelervated to the maximum practicable ex-

g

tent,

32 R S - "That no ultimatum be delivered to Japan,"

oA ! Mv, Mitchell: Were you asked to prepare the memorandum?

Co General Marshell: I do not vecall, sir,
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| Witness Mavshall: Questions by Mr. Mitchell .’
. ! - . i |
!
a | Mv, Mitchell: Theve 1s another memorandum, joint, by
. 1 |1you and #dmlral Stavk under date of Novewber 27, 1941 that

1 *38 our exhibit 17, Will you kindly look at that and state the

@sivounntanoélgor the accasion under which that was made?
. | General Meawshall: The ocirocumstances, as neavly as I can
7 ivooall them pnow, were a combination of affairsi The Quite
8 | evident threat south through the China Sea towards Malay,

0 ?Malasla and the Dutoh East Indies, the development of. Japan-
10| ese powef in Indo-China, the veport of the conversations re-

" ||oently completed at Singapove., Those, as I vrecall, were the

INvd ¥ Quym

'2 jprinslipal factors which brought about this partisular memo-
T4 1 erandum, 1

Mv, Mitchell: Your vecommendutions were what?

17 General Marshall: (Reading)

2 O 'NOLONIHSYM

10 “That prior to the completion of the Philippine “f
17 reinforcement, military counter-action be considered only

e if Japan attacks or directly threatens United States, }?

10 British; or Dutch territory as above outlined: ﬁ

20 “in case of a Japanese advance into Thailand, Japan

3
b |
e ————— il . i —

be warned by the United States, the British, and the

e Dutch governments that advance beyond the 1 ines indi-
l cated may lead to war: prirr to such warning no joint

{4 militavy opposition be undertaken:

U "steps be taken et once to consummate agreements




1814

i

J
.

1)

1(;

12

2 4O NOLONIHSYM INvd ¥ aQuy

16

., — T

T

R — - — e ——
- T ———l

——

|
\
|
!
|
i
|
|
I
|
1

i
|
l*litnoos Mavrshall;
l

Questions by Mvr. Mitchell

with the British and Dutch for the issuance of such
warniﬁgq'

Mv, Mitchell: I notice a little earlier in the memo~

vandum this statement:

"After oonaultafion with each other, United States,
Britlish, and Dutch military authoritlies in the Far East
a greed that jolnt military counteraction against Japan
should be undevrtaken only in case Japan attacks ov di-

- reotly threatens the territory ovr mandated tevritory
of the United States; tﬁe British Commonweglth, ovr the
Netherleands East Indles, or should the Japanese mo" «

forces into Thalland west of 100° East ov south of 100

North, Portuguese Tlmor; New Caledonia, or the Loyalty

Islands "

Weve you there vefevring to this military confer-
enoe'held at Singspore in April 194i that we have Jjust dis-
cussed? '

General Marshall: That, I believe, was the basis of
their recommendaticn, their conclusions therve,

Mr, Mitchell: When you say there that the Dutch,
British and the United States military authorities had azveed
to that actlion 4id you mean that they had made an agreement on
behalf of the United States, or agreed to veoommendlit to

thelr governmenta?

I W M R . T T
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"\utnou Mavshall: Questions by Mr., Mitohell o

2 | Gene~al Marshall: Agreed to vecommend it. They hdd no 1

7 || power whatever to agree for our government and it was e

] i l

s | etipulated, I think, in the -=

Mr, Mitchell: Now, you made & vecommendation at thet 1

e e ——

G time that the President Jjoim with the other nations in giving

7 warning to Japan that if they 414 certain things or advanced

8 | beyond a cevrtain point it might lead to war, Was that re-
|

© | commendaticn carried out, was any such message or warning
1e sent to the Jap ﬁneae at that time? f

11 General Marshall: Not that I knoﬁ of, s8lr,

12 Mv. Mitchell: I call your attention to exhibit 24,
dated Novembser 30, 1941, It 18 a messaze for the President

b of the United States from the former naval person == that was

D O 'NOLONIMSY A "NYd ¥ QXYM

10 the tevm used to describe Mr. Churchill ~-= in which he says:

10 (Reading)

17 "It seems to me that one important method rvremains

1E unused in averting war between Japan and our two count-
19 | ries, namely a plain declarstlon, secret or public as |
20 | may be thbught’beat, that any fuvrther act of aggres.ion

et by Japan will lead lmmediately to the Zravest conse-
quences, I realize your constitutional difficulties

23 |y but it would be tragic if Jepan drifted into war by

—— - -
Bl = -

enovoachment without having before her falrly and squarve-

-—
]

-1y the dire character of a further aggressive step, I

== B

™ 3 3 _—— - n——
A e . 3 A 3 L s '
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Questions by Mr. Mitchell

J'_'ttnue Mavrshallti

l:‘

beg you to considev whether,at the moment whioch you judge

vight whish may be very neavr, you should not say that

- — -

{any further Japanese aggreaa ion would compel you teo plase

- —

J the grave st lssues before Jongress' or words to that

{ effect, We would, of couvse, make a simllarv deolavation
l ov sharve in a Joint deoclaration, and in any case art=
vangements are being made to synchronlze our actlon with
yours, Fporglve me, my dear rriend,'rﬁv presuming to

preass such a course upon you, but I am convinced tl v

1t wight make all the diffevence and prevent a melancholy
extension of the war,"
That was Just thres days after your recommendaticn was

made, Did you ever see this communication from Mr, Churchill?

\
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' Witness Marshall Questions by; Mr. Mitchell

Generel Marshall: I don't recall if I ever sav 1it.

Mr. Mitchell: It was the same proposal, wasn't it, to

' make some kind of joint message?

‘ Gonarél Marshall: Yes, sir, that is the wvay I undoratahd

it.

Mr. Mitchell: Or some kind of threat to Japan as to what

vould happen?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: TYour recollection is that no such recommenda-

tion, either from Mr. Churchill or yourself, or Admiral Hert,

e — - -

was actually carried out?

General Marshall: I do not recell.

; Mr. Mitchell: I now go back to the question of prepara-
tions in defense of an air attack at Hawaii.
Admiral Richardson has testified that during 1940 he

protéuted against keeping the Fleet in Hawaii. He has also

Lzestified, and his documentary broteats to the Secretary of
the Navy show, that ﬁo based his protest not on the question
of security of the Fleet in port, but because the facilities

for training, equipment and preparing the Fleet for war were

inadequate and he vanted to go back to the coast to do 1it.

Then it appears he testified when he went back to

— - g e e —

Honolulu, or Pearl Harbor, 1n.Deoember 1940, at the suggestion

| of Admiral Stark, he started the investigation as to the-
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Questions by: Mr. Mitohell

it*W1tnosu Marshall

l .
l! situation, as to the defense against an air attack, and ve

have in evidence what I call the Bloch report, which is &

report that he sent in under date of Degember, 1940, to the

vho vas the Commander of the lkth Naval District out there,

and endorsed by Admiral Richardson.

Did you have that called to your attention when 1t came

in, or do you remember seeing that before?

General Marshall: As nearly as I can recall, this 1s
| the first time I have ever seen it.
I Mr. Mitchell: Wwell, following that report the Secretary

of the Navy wrote the Secretary of War under date of January

24, 1941 -- that 1is our Exhibit 10 -- in which letter he made

' some very strong statements, and he said:
"mhe dangers envisaged in their order of' importance

and probability are considered to be:

| "(1) Air bombing attack.
" (2) Air torpedo plene attack.

"(3) Sabotage.

"(4) Submarine attack.
“(5) Mining.
"(v) Bombardment by gun fire."

He called on the Secretary of War to give hils attention

+to the matter, and the 3acretary replisd that he thoroughly

" By v

i
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| Chief of Naval Operations, vhich was signed by Admiral Stark !

“aihem 1 alafisate som
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Witness Marshall Questions by: MNMr. Mitchell

agreed vitﬁ him, and from that time on the subject was con-
sidered ended. |

Did you see that correspondence of the Secretary of War?

General Marshall: Yes. My recollection on this partiou-
lar matter is that I must have been absent when the letter
was received, but the draft of the reply for the Secretary of
war’s signature to the Secretary of the Navy came to me from
the War Plans Division.

As I recall that draft, they did not think there was any
1mnforiel that could be made available, or virtually no materiel
that could be made available earlier than October. I am not
quite certain about that, but that is the impression I have
now. That, I felt, wvhatever the circumstance, wvould put the
Secretary of War in a rather impossible position, and there-
fore I started in with the War Plans Division, with General
Moore, my Deputy for Supply, and with (General Arnold on the
=ir side, to see what radical measures we might take to meet,
to a degree at least, some of the requiremsnts set forth
by the Secretary of the Ravy.

I might insert here apropos of your question as to
wvhether. or not I.- had seen -- did you call it the Bloch letter?

Mr. Mitchell: The Bloch report, yes.

General Marshall: That I had thought it was not Admiral

Blocn but it was Admiral Kimmel that had generated this letter
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 from the Secretary of the Navy up until almost this moment.

The measures we took under the circumstances were, first,
as to planes. After discussing the matter vith General Arnold
T made the decision that we would rob practically all the

Combat Pursuit Squadron of the United States of most of their

. P-36 plenes, which was our then most serviceable type as the

new P-40 had certain engine defects which had not yet been
eradicated.
My recollection is -- General Arnold can give you the

positive testimony -- that we cut most of the squadrons 1n

i'tha United States down to three plenes. The difficulty there

| wvas, of course, that stopped the training or' the Alr Corps,

which had to be expanded from about 1800 men to two million .
and a quarter.

I took up with Admiral étark over the telephone the
problem of getting these planes to Hawall vithout the necessity
for crating them, which takes times for dissembling and which
takes time'for assembling. Whatever the conversations were,
it wvas determined that a carrier could come into San Diego
in February and pick up thoge‘plan;a, and I think there were
other Naval and Marine materiel to go on the same carrier.

A number of these planes were sent out, 30-odd, I think,
sufficient, with the 19 P-36is then in Hawaill, to make an

wvan 50.

4 .
» ’
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'Hit.nou Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

T also directed General Arnold to take up with the
Curtiss people in Buffalo the expediting of their production
uohodﬁlo; to turn out the new P-40, which had more modern
wgulpueri:t and presumably would have had eradicated the engine
d1fficulties of the original model, in time for them to be
shipped out to Haweii at an early date. The date was fixed
as March 15, as I recall now, &8 the only time & carrier
could be spared from Hawail to come into San Dlego 1;0 pick
up the planes. Just why that time was fixed I do not recall
now .

Therefore the schedule of the Curtiss-Wright plant had
to be greatly expedited. General Arnold can give you tho
facts.

My undofltanding of the matter was that the head of the
#4rm came to Washington to see (eneral Arnold and stated that
:v» could not expedite the program. General Arnold brought
this to my attention and I directed General Arnold to gc¢ to
Buffalo and bring heavy pressure to bear on those ﬁeoplo to
at least make the effort. He did that and was successful,
they made the o}fort, and the last pl&ﬁoa wvere cleared on
March 9, in time to fly to San Diego and take off in the

garrier on March 15.

The other details as to méteriel are covered in the

letter of the Secretary of War in reply to the Secretary of




! Witness Marshall Questions by; Mr. Mitchell

the Navy.
a |l In all these matters the great problem was hovw we could

3 aset the requirements of developing an Army, wvhich had to ‘ —':
- | have the tools with which to train and without vhich it cannot
¢ || train; how we could get somsthing for the Philippines, which 4

‘‘4iterally had nothing; how we could develop the Panama Canal

-}

8 defenses, which were very deficient, and how we could meet

o || ecertain commitments that we had with our Allies, notably the

0 | British, in order that they might not be found wanting st a

1 oritical juncture in the coming fighting.

12 It stated -- do you wish me to read the letter of the

3ecretary of War?

-3 Mr. Mitchell:. Yes.

15 General Marshall: This is addressed to the 3Secretary

2 Q 'NOLONIHSYM "INYyd © QHYMN

16 || of the Navy, February -- and I cannot read the date -- 1941.
17| "Tn replying to your letter of January 24, regard-
18 | ing the possibility of surprise attacks upon the Fleet

19 || or the Naval Base at Pearl Harbor, I wish to express

20 complete concurrence as to the importance of this |

matter and the urgency of our making every possible

preparation to meet such a hostile effort. The Havaiian
23 | Department is the best equipped of all our overseas

24 departments, and continues to hold & high priority for

= -

25 || the completion of its projected defenses because of
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3 4

i the importance of giving fullrprotootian.to the Fleet.
. P | "The Havaiian project provid;n for 145 pursuit
ﬁlanns. There are nou'infﬂuwaii 36 pursuit planes; 19
. ; of these are P-36's and 17 are of somswhat less effi-
(%) B l ciency. I am arranging to have 31 P-36 pursuit planes

T assembled at San Diego for shipment to Hawali within
the next 10 days, as agreed to with the Navy Department.
This wvill bring the Army pursuit group in Hawaill up

T | to 50 of the P-36 type and 17 of a somewhat less

|| efficient type. Ip.addition, 50 of the new P-40-B

{0 pursuit planes, with their guns, leakproof tanks and

modern armor will be assembled at San Diego ebout
14 || March 15 for shipment by carrier to Hawail.

5 | "There are at present in the Hawailan Islands

D A 'NOLONIHSYAM INyd ¥ QuvyM
—

10 82 3~inch é.nti-aircraft guns, 20 37-millimeter anti-

' aircraft guns (enroute), and 109 caliber 50 anti-

aircraft machine guns. The total project calls for

18

10 g8 3-inch anti-aircraft guns, 120 37-millimeter

machine guns.

el

|
|
|
{ _
50y i anti-aircraft guns, and 308 caliber 50 anti-aircraft
i .
i
I

"With reference to the Aircraft Warning Service,

a || the equipment therefor has been ordered and will be

axal] delivered in Hawaii in June. All arrangements for

25 | installation will have been made by the time the
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|
: equipment is delivered. Inquiry develops the informa-
tion that delivery of the necessary equipment cannot
be made at an earlier date.

"The Commanding General, Hawaiien Department, is
being directed to give immediate consideration to the

question of the employment of balloon barrages and ths

use of smoke in protecting the Fleet and Base facilities.

Barrage balloons are not availlable at the present time
for installation and cannot be made available prior
to the summer of 1941. At present there are three

on hand and 84 being manufactured -- 40 for delivery

INyd T CHY MW

by June 30, 1941, and the remainder by September.

The Pudget now has under consideration funds for

Z
b
iy
I
Z
Q
-
0
~

2,956 balloons. The value of smoke for aoréonlng

2 O

vital areas on Oahu is a controversial subject.

Qualified opinion is that atmospheric and geographic

conditions in Oahu render the employment of smoke

impracticable for large scale screening operations.

Hovever, the Commanding (General will look into this

matter again.

"With reference to your other proposals for Joint

defensé, I am forwvarding & copy of your letter and

this reply to the Commanding General, Hawaiian De-

partment, end am directing him to cooperate with the
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

- local Naval authorities in making those measures
effeotive." | :

Signed, "Henry L. Stimson, Secretary of War."

Mr. Mitchell: Now during the remainder of 1941 did you
icvep in touch with the resulting plans that were made for
defense against air attack at Pear]l Haxrbor?

General Marshall; Yes, sir. |

Mr. Mitchell: We have in evidence as our Exhibit A4k
a Jb'int estimate made by Generel Martin as Comhﬂer of
the Army Air Force at Hawaii, and Admiral Bellinger, who vas

sommander of the Naval Air Force of the 14th Naval Distriet,

dated Marsh 31, 1941.
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The estimate was: \

-

"(a) Relations between the United States and Orange" -
that vas Japan - "are strained, uncertain and varying.

‘“(b) In the past Orange has never preceded hostile
actions by a declaration of wvar.

"(c) A successful, sudddnrraid against our Ehipu and
naval installations on Oahu might prevent effective offen-
sive action by our forces in the Western Pacific for a
long period.

"(d) A strong part of our Fleet is now constantly at
sea in the operating areas organized to take prompt offen-
sive action against any surface or submarine force which
initiates hostile action.

"(eo) Iﬁ appears possible that Orange auhparinou and/or
an Orange fast raiding force might arrive in Hawalilan
vaters with no prior wvarning from our Intelligence Service.”

In peragraph III they say:

"fosgiblo enemy action:

"(a) A declaration of var might be preceded by:

"l. A surprise submarine attack on ships in the
operating area;
">, A surprise attack on Oahu including ships and

installations in Pearl Harbor.

"2. A combinntion of thesc two."
)
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Witness Marshall Questions by; Mr. Mitchell

h2 2 They say 8l180:

L —
- -
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"It eppears that the most likely and dangerous form of

1 | attack on Oahu would be an air attack. It is believed that

5 | at present such an attack would most likely be launched

ool e Boatpaiie oo o i il o B

o | from one or more carriers which would probsbly approach

7 inside of 300 miles.”

8 | They say also;
0 J_F "A single attack might or might not indlicate the presence
e of more submarines or more planes awalting to attack after
g B :I defending aircraft have been drawvn. avey by the original :
’ 12 || thrust.” ' 1
. 2 13 They say: .
3‘; - "Any single submarine attack might indicate the presence
i 15 of a considersbls undiscovered surface force probably com-
1 .
16 posed of fast ships accompanied by a carrier.” | ‘
17 Then, they go on at great length, and I will not read : ’
R the rest of it, but visualizing the way the situation could ‘ a
14 be handled and the possibility of long~range reconnaissance, ’
w0 | and keeping track of the Japanese the night befﬁre. " ’
2 | Do you rsmember seelng that report? |
. na .ﬁ General Marshall: Yes, sir. 1
¢ 3 i! Mr. Mitchell: There is snother one that came in later | j
. f by Ceneral Martin, a study of the eir situstion in Hawell, |

5 |, sddressed by him, under date of August 20, 1941, to the
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Commanding General, Army Air Forces, Washington, D. C.,
and f?rmdod by General Short. That is Exhibit 13. Have
you had your attention callbd to that? -
| General narshali: Yos, sir, I recsll seeing it at the
time.

Mr. Mitchell: He deals there very vividly with the

possibilities of an air attack and the possible defense

ageinst it. You have that before you.

Now, I will offer in evidemce as Exhibit 53, a book
conteining the correspondsnce betwveen --

General Marshall: May I interrupt?

Mr. Mitchell: Yes, do so.

General Marshall; Before ve pass these last two
documents by, there wvas a momoréndum from me regerding
this air s:ltu_at:lon‘ in Hawail which more or loa;a started
up these various reports.

Mr. Mitchell: Have you that memorandum with you?

General Mershall: I haven't it vith me, but I v:lll'
obtain it and have' it sent to you. 1 wvas shown it yester-
day. It was signed by Colonel Orlando Ward.

Mr. Mitchell: Signed by wvhom?

General Marshall: Signed by Colonel Orlando Ward, the
then Secretary of the Genersl Staff.

Mr. Mitchell: We will get that later.
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Witness Msrshall

Senator Brevster: It is dated July 17, 1941. That
is in Exhibit 13. '

Mr. Hit-chell Exhibit 13 is the letter from General
Sht;rt to the Commanding General of the Alr Forces.

Senator Brewster: The first paragraph.

Mr. Mitchell; It says in the first paragraph:

"In compliesnce with copy of corrected memorandum for
the Commanding General, Army Air Forces, 0CS, 1723%4-25,
from the Secretary, General Staff, dated July 17, 1941."

General Marshall: That is wvhat I am talking about.

Mr. Mitchell:; "--tthat a study be made of the air

situation in Hewaii?, there ias attached for consideration

of the W&r Department a plan for ths employment of long-
range bombardment aviation in the defense of Oahu. This

plan clearly presents i:ho alr defense of the Hawailan

Islands. Attention is called to the recommendations there-

in.”

That is the memorandum that you referred to, and that

you prepared, that called for this raport?’

_ General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Brewster: Has the wvhole memorandum been avail-

able*

General Marshall: I will obtain it and send it to the

commitiee.

Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
Senator Brewvster
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Witness Marshall Questions by: NMNr. lu.tqhell

1 interrupted you, Mr. Mitchell.
Mr. Mitchell: I am glad you did.
General Marshall: You started to read that correspon-

dence.

Mr. Mitchell: We were about to offer in evidence 8s

Exhibit 53, & book of correspondence betveen General Marshall

| and General Short, commencing in February, 1041,

Before we go into that, I will call your attention to
a memorandum dated February 6, 1941, of a conference in
the Office of the Chief of Staff. The initials are "o.W."

Whom does that mean, do you remember?

General Mershall: I think that is Colonel Orlando
Ward, the Secretary of the General Staff.

Mr. Mitchsll: . This memorandum states thet the confer-
ence wvas held and present were yourself and General Arnold,
General Miles, snd General Gerow, and the subject was de-
fense of Pearl Harbor. |

General Marshall: Do you wish me to rsad it, sir? |

Mr. Mitchell: I will save your voice a little and read
it myself.

| General Marshall: I do not mind.

Mr. Mitchell: Try 1t, then. I wvill relay you occasion-

ally..

General Marshell: "Present: General Marshsall, General

‘.‘-‘
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' Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

2 | Arnold, General Miles, General Gerow

3 Li "Subject; Defense of Pearl.thbdr.

1 { "General Marshall indicated that the Navy had insuffi-
I |

5 {

cilent nets for defense against either submerine or plane

—

carried torpedoes. He further indicated that there was a

7 possibility of & Jepanese attack."

o

This is Pebruary 6, 1941.

0 "General Miles stated that nothing in G-2 indicated

10 any such probability.

13 "General Marshall stated that the planes in Honolulu
15 vere, in gpnoral, cbsolescent, and that we should have a.
reasonable number of top flight planes which would out-perform

I any the Japansse could bring on thelr carriers. .

= Q 'NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QHYM
s

"General Armold rooommandéd that 31 P-363 be sent ' ;

immediataly in a Navy carrier to Honolulu, and that 50 |

il i il Sl ey

7 || P-40Bs be sent as soon as available (in March). ?

16 "General Marshell stated that we really had two active

defense iegsues -- oﬁn; Panama, and the other, Honolulu.

o "General Arnold was to make the necessary preliminary

* || arrangements in connection with changing plans and report ;

“2 | to the Chief."

ed Li Mr. Mitchell: When you said wve had two active defense

-
Egh
o

isgues: one, Panama, and the othsr Honolulu, vill you develop

A e B T

vhat your idea wes at thet time® . Whet was your idea in

= -
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Witness MuMl Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
mentioning those two points?

General Marshall. They were the great outposts of our
continental defense. We had the Philippines at that time
but the equipment there and the number of troops vai 80
inadequate that no dafunéo against a first class pover wvas
conceivable; it would be Just & desperats sacrifice.

(The document referred to was marked
Exhibit No. 53.)

Mr. Mitchell; There is & letter from you to General
Short which is dated February 7, 1941, in this Exhibit 53,
vhich I will read for you, General.

General Marshell: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: It is addressed:

"I{eutenant General Walter C. Short

"Fort Shaftor:
"Territory of Hawvaii
"My dear Short:.

"I believe you toke over command today, however, the
reason for this letter is a conversation I hsd yesterday with
Admiral Stark.

"He spoke of Admirel Kimmel, the new Fleet Commender,
ragarding his personal characteristics. He said Kimmel wvas

very direct, even brusque end undiplomatic in his approach

to problems; that he was at heart a very kindly man, though

VEN
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' Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
t1 01 '
h8 2 | he appsared rather rough in his methods of doing business.

3 1 1 gathered that he is entirely responsive to plain speaking |

on the part of the other fellow if there is frankness and

<1

logic in the presentation. Stark went mo far as to say that

. i — - —— — e g — -

U 1. he had, in the past personally objected to Kimmel?'s manners

7 in desling with officers, but that Kimmel was outstanding

————

8 in his qualifications of commend, and that this vas the |

0 opinion of the entire Navy.

G ﬁ "I give you this as it may .be helpful in your forsonal

I3 dealings with Admiral Kimmel, not that I anticipate that

= you would be auﬁorsenaitive, but rather that you would have
Vd a full understanding of the man with wvhom you are to deal.

A "Admiral Stark said that Kimmel had written him at

15
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| length sbout the deficiencies of Army materiel for the pro-

10 tection of Pearl Harbor. He referrsd specifically to planes

L and to antisircraft guns. Of course the facts are as he

4 represents them regarding planes, and to & less serious ex-

19 tent regarding caliber .50 machine guns. The 3-inch anti-

20 aircraft gun is on & bestter basis. What Kimmel doss not

“* |l prealize 1s that we are tragicelly lacking in this materiel

““ | throughout the Army, and that H weii is on & far botte} basis

|| than any other command in the prmy.

"the fullest protection for‘the Fleot i1s the rather than 

) & major consideration for us, thers can be little question

i
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Witness M:rshall . Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
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“ | about that; but the Navy itself makes demands on us for com-
3 | mands other then Hawaii, vhich meske it difficult for us

to meet the requirements of Hawaill. For example, a&as 1

by

told Stark yesterday, - he had been preésing me heavily

I to get some modern antiaircraft guns in the Philippines

7 || gor the protective of Cavite, where they have collected

2l e number of submarines as vell &as the vessels of the

; Asietic Fleet - at the present time ve have no antiaircraft

0| guns for the protection of Cavite, and very little for
Corregidor. By uncobtrusively vithdraving 3-inch guns from

f yegiments now in the field in active training, we had
sbtained 20 3-inch guns for Lmediate shipment to the Philip-

| : .
pines. Hovever, before the shipment hed been gotten under

15
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‘'way the Navy requested 18 of these guns for Marine battalions
. to be apocially equipped for the defense of 1slands in the
LAl Paoific, So I am left with two guns for the Philippines.

| This has happened time and again, and until quantity production

gets well under wvay, Ve are in & most difficult situation

in thess matters.

T have not mentioned Penama, but the Naval requirements
of defense there are of immense importance, and ve have not
" been able to provide all the guns that are necessary, nor to

set up the Alr units with modern equipnent. Hovever, in

this instanca, wa can fly tho latest aquipment to Panama in

B
"
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Witness Marshall ° . Questiomns by: MNr. Mitchell

one day, some of it in four hours.

"you should make clear to Admiral Ki.moi that ve are
doing everything that is -humanly possible to build up the
Army defenses of the Naval overseas installations, but ve
cannot perform & miracle. I arranged yesterday to ship
31 of the P36 planes to Hawail by alrcraft carrier from

S p Diego in about ten days. This will glve you 50 of

this type of plane, deficlent in speed conpared to the
Japanese carrier based pursult, and deficient in armement.

But at least it gives you 50 of the same type. I also ar-

pranged with Admirel Stark to ship 50 P40-B pursuit planes

about Marchl5th by Naval carrier from San Disgo. These

plenes Just ceme into production this wveek and should be

on & quantity besis of sbout 8 a day by the Tirst veek in
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Meaxrch.

"Mhe Japanese carrier based pursult plane, which has

recantly appeered in China, according to our information has

'a speed of 322 miles &n hour, & very rapid asbility to climb

and mounts two .20mm and twe .30 cal. gune. It has leak-
procf tanks and arpor. Our PLO-B will have & speed of 360
miles an hour with two .50 cel. mechine guns and four cf

.30 csliber. It vill lack tho rapldiiy to climb of the

Japanese plene. It will have loait-proof <anks and aYNOX.

Mro have an sarlier model of this plane, thoe PRO,
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Witness Mershall  Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

delivered between August and October, but ‘the Chief of the
Air Corps opposses sending it to Hawail because of some

engine defect which makes it unsafe for tralning flights
over wvatsr. Up to the present time wve have not had avail-
able & modern medium bomber ér ailight bombexr. This month
the medium bomber will go into production, if not qua.ﬁtity
production. This plane has a range without bombs of 3,000
miles, carries 2,000 pounds and has & spsed of 320 miles
sn hour - a tremendous improvement on the 0ld B18 which you
nov have. It cen operate with bombs 640 miles to sea, with
a safe reserve against the return trip. We plan to give
you first priority on these planes. I am looking into the’
question of providing at least a squadron of Flying Fort-
ress planes for Huwail.

"'I am seeing wvhat can be done to augment the .50 caliber
machine gun set-up, but I have no hopes for the next few

months. The Navy approached us regarding barrage balloons.

' We have three nov under test, and 80 in process of manufacture

and 3,000 to be procured if the President will release our
estimates. Hovever, this provides nothing against the next
few monthas. ‘I am looking into the question ofi possibly
ocbtaining some from England, but they are asking us and not
giving us these days. The first test of the first forty

deliveries in June will probnbly be made in Hawaill.
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Witness Narshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

"You, of course, understand the pressures on the Depart-

ment for the limited materiel | ve have, for Alaska, for

Panama, and, most confidentially, for the possible occupa-

prcvor, as I have already said, wve are kaoping clearly in |
mind that our first concern is to protect the Fleet.

"My impression of the Hawaiian problem has been thet if
no serious harm is done us during the first six hours of
known hostilities, thereafter the existing defenses would *:
discourage an enemy against the hazard of an attack. The '
risk of sabotage and the risk involved in a surprise raid
by Alr and by submerine, constitute the real psrils of the
situation. Frankly, I do not see any landing threat in the
Hawaiian Islands so long as wve have air superiority.

"Ploase keep clearly in mind in all of your negotiations
that our mission is to protect the base and the Naval con-
centrations, and tl}at purposée should be made clearly apparent
to Admiral Kimmel. I accentuate this because I found yester-
daj, for o_xamﬂe, in a imtt.er of tremsndous importance, that
old Army and Navy feuds, " engendered from fights over appro-
priations, with the ususl raliaciouu arguments on both
sides, still poraiﬁt in confusing :l.aauo‘a of national defense.

We must be completely impersonsl in these natters, at least

80 far as our own nerves and irwi¢tations avre concerned.



—— I e W Ty S e —

Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
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hl3 Portunately, and happily I might say, Stark and I are on

3 ‘ the most intimate personal basis, and that relationship has

4 snabled us to avoid many serious difficulties.

2l "Faithfully yours,

/Stemped/ (Sgd) G. C. MARSHALL"

Does that letter to General Short fairly reflect the

e [ SRS
o=

8 | aifficulties you had at that time in obtaining materiel,

planes, and other equipment?
General Marshall; I think it does, sir. |
 Mr. Mitchell: All through this letter in your discus-

sions, were you considering equipment, planes, and guns

N R T T TN SN o N S S —

needed for defense sgainst an eir attack?

General Marshall; Yes, sir.

15
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Mr. Mitchell: I cell your attention now to the minute

'G of & meeting of the General Council, February 19, 1941.

4 What vas the General Council as 1t stood st that time?

I

General Marshall: I haven't the regulation here wvhich

o creates the General Council.

<0

Mr. Mitchell: Was that established by some regulation:

Genersal Marshall; ‘It was established, I think, by

. General MacArthur. That involved all the principal chiefs

g I‘ of the War Department.

s Mr. Mitchell: It wvas 8 War Department council and not

a4 Z308rd. CoOunclil’
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

General Marshall: Purely War Department. It vas the
basis fo:l' keeping &ll the various and numerous ’chiors of
the Way Department coo:?dinatod and avare of the general
situation and requirements.

Mr., Mitchell: The minutes of this Gemeral Council
meeting showv you were present, MajJor General Bryden, Deputy
Chief of Staff, Major General Mcors, Deputy Chief of
Staff, and the Chief of Infantry, the Chief o} Cavsl f,
Chief of Field Artillery, Chief of Coast Artillery, Chief
of Air Corps, General Brett, and many other officers.

The minutes stert out with the statement that this is

not & complete record of the minutes, but contalns extracts

and the statement which we understand you made there wvas:

"To give you a further view of the special circumstances

ve have bsen pressed by the Navy to provide more security
for the Fleet that has been gathering at Manila." And you
Aiscusa the Manila situation and the genersl Philippine
situation and then you proceed:

"out in Havaii, the Fleet is anchored, but they have
to be prepaféd against eny surprise attack. I don't say
any probable atﬁzck, but they have to be prepared against
a auri;riso attack from a trick ship or torpedo planes.

Ourwhole Havj pover in general is concentrated there; they

can®t cruise for noxt six months.”
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Witness Marshsll Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

And you discussed at some length the question of anti-

aircraft guns and planes vhich might be available. !

"General Mauborgne said that another question has to :

do vith changp in priorities;" --

General Msuborgne, is that?

General Marshall: General Msuborgne, Chief of the
Signal Corps.

Mr. Mitchell: " -=- thﬁse pursult psople can't wvork
vithout their detectors and if the situation is such that
you nead guns for the protection of the Navy somewhere in
Hawvelil, that you ;ro going to have to change prioritiss
and get some aircraft wvarning units mobilized.

"General Marshall said we are on that right now.

"General Moore said that ve are msking & complete study
of that vhélo question on alircraft wvarning and also with
refora;co to priorities and vhoﬁo ve are going to establish

this szervice first. The question came up in connection

vith the Alaskan eircreft wvarning service. )

"General Marshell seid thet with reference to priorities,
he had put the cards on the tap}e with Admiral Stark and
said, ﬁhoro do you wvant it. The protaotion of the Fleet
is of major consideration. He said that Admiral Sterk wvas
quite embarrassad. Vhen the next planes coms out oior and

sbhove the .50 millimeter planss, it ic a gquestion of vhars

e B J ‘ =
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Witness Marshall Qheationn by: Mr. Mitchell

they go,  to Panama or the Philippine Islands. That will
be up to the Navy 'I am going to allowv them to practically

dictate where those planes should go until ve reach & cer-

tain degree of security.' We haven't any modern medium
bombers.- They are just beginning to come off the line.
The question is vhere do they go. That is a Navy declslion,

" for the protection of the Fleet, and at the present time for

the protection of our shores. 'I don' think they vant the
first ones in Manila. They will probably say that they

wvant them first in Hawaii. Then how many in Panama. The

Nevy cen alimost tel) us. Those priorities will all have to
be solved in terms of protection of the Navy in the immediate

situation.” .
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Was that your policy all through this period¥

General Narshall: Yes, sir.
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Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

My. Mitchell: Do you want to add anythins to vhat the

minutes of the meeting report?

General Marshall: I can think of nothing at the moment.

Mr., Mitchell: I call your attention to a letter from

ceneral Short to you under date of Februery 19, 1941, in
this book ve have just offersd in evidence, Exhibit 53.

He saYySs: |

Nt was very gled indeed to have your letter of Februnry
7, ss it gave ua some VOry definite information on aircraft
ve did not have."

He says that he is getting along well with Admiral

Kimmel and Admiral Bloch.

"t have told them that from my point of view there will
be no hair-splitting, but that the one thing that would
affect any decision whers there is an appsrent conflict
between the Army and the Navy in the use of facilitles
would be the quo‘ation‘ o® what could produce the greatest
corbined effort of the two forces.

"as g result of my short study of the conditions here,
1 believe that the folloving are of great importance snd
I am tsking ‘atopa to carry out the necessary changes.

"1. Cooperation with the Navy.

", Dispewrsion end protection of aircraft and the repalr,

maintanance and servioing of alrcraft.
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Witness -llarnhall Questions by: Mi. Mitchell

"3. Impyovement of the antiaircraft defense.

"y, Improvemsnt of the Harbor Defense Artillery.

“5} Improvement of the situation with reference to
searchlights. -

"6. Provision for more rapid movement of supplies and
reserves by improvement in roade and tralls.

"7. Bomb proofing of vital installations such as
Comaand Posts and Communicatlions Centers.

"8. Iacrease in the numbsr of Engineer troopg."

Then he discusses ths dispersion and protection of
aircraft and bombers; improvement of the ﬁntiaircraft de-
fense; and othsr act}vitieu that didn’t directly relate to
antisircraft defonse.

He slso mentions bomb-proofing of vital installations,
such as Command Posts and communication service.

That is a defense movement against sir attack, is it
not, bomb-proofing of vital instsllations?

Gerneral Marshall: Againat sir attack, against, maybe,
fleet bombardment end egainst, meybe, a lending, ir it
should teke place.

Mr. nitcl;wllz Have you any comments ¢o make on that
letter, General Marshall?

General Marshall: No, sair.

Mw. Mitchell: Tt 414 make vou swvare of the fact that

.....
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General Short had taken your letter of February 7 to heart

and vas actively interested in aircraft, anti-aireraft measures

out there?

General Marshall: Very much so.

Mr. Mitochel:: I call your attention tc the minutes of
" 8 meeting of the "Conference in the Office of the Chief of

Staff™ Tuesday, Februery 25, 1941,

T think I did not offer this in evidence, the one of
February 19, which I should have offered, as Exhibilt 54 .
mhat is "Notes on General Council Meeting", February 19, 194l.
I offer it as Exhibit 54 and I will offer the minutes
«f the conference of February 25, 1941 in evidence as Exhibit 55.
(The documents referred to were

«arked Exhibits 54 and 55.)
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Mr. Mitchell: Would you go through that, General Marshall,

. and make any comments on i1t that occur to you. I will read

1t 1f you liks.
General Marshell: No, sir. I am scanning it here.
Mr. mtcholl: I think maybe I had better read it.
General Marshall: I can read it for you.

Mr. Mitchell: All right, sir.

General Marshall: {(Reading)

"Gonference in the Office of the Chief of Staff

at 10:00C A.H:, Tussday, Febrwary 25. 104].
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| to the Secretary of War.

w:ltneu‘ Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

| "Present: Chief of Staff General Gerow

General Emmons Colonel McRarney

General Arnold Colonel Anderson

General Brett Colonel Twaddle
General Spaatz
"Chief of Staff': 1In view of the Japanese situation

the Navy 1s concernsd with the security of the fleet in ;

| kFawviii, and apparonily the new commander of the fleet a
there has made a check and reported it to Washington

| and the Secretary of the Navy has ocutlined the situation

Their particular point is the
type of eir forece in Hawaii, particularly Pursuit.
They are in the situation where they must guard against i

a surprise or trick attack. It 1s necessary for ths

i fleet to be in anchorage part of the time and they are

particularly vulnerable at that time. I do not feel
thaet it is a possibllity or o&eh,a probability but
| they must guard against everything. We also have in-

formation regarding the possible use of torpedo planes.

ma R e ot Al oy Sag s 2 Sdu iy g

There is the possiblz sudden introduction of Japanese

carrier-based planes of the Messerschmidt type which

. has & spesd of 322 miles per hour, armored, etc. The

-

Navy viewpoint is that the whole fleet 1s involved and

that tue ﬂeﬁfpow&r ci' the United Stetes nmight be
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Jeopardized. We have already arranged to send 31

P-36 ships there. The Curtis plant has moved up the
delivery date of 50 additional planes to March 10th;
the Navy 1s sending a Carrier back for these ships.
The 1ssue is the priority with regard to new equipment.
Admiral Hart has six new submarines, one old cruiser,
eénd not one AA gun. They have now brougizt up the
question of moving some armament from Corregidor.

The planas in the Philippines are of the Swedish type
which the Chinese turned down. If we had a single
squadron of modern planes in the Philippines, it would
at least give the Japanese something to think about.
Then we have the question of Pensma -- no modern planes.
I understand that the P-40s have some engine trouble
which makes them dangerous flyix;g over water.
Consequantly, our original allocation will be changed
by the Japanese situation. Also I have a memorandum
with reference to & British request for 50,000 airplanes,
to be delivered in 1942, We have a deficiency of
10,000 in organizing the 14,000 program. We ere
concerned with the reduction of' the aasignmont. to

the GHQ Air Force. It was thought t§ our advantage

To have as many as poasible in foreign garrisons. I

have just vesn talking about pursuit. Ws have started
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& proposition to f£ill up outlying garrisons, those

close to home aren’t so mioh of a problem.

"Colonel Anderson: We have made a tentative

allocation of planes as follows: First priority: t§
the Philippine Islands -- one interceptor squadron,

one medium bomber a:iuad.ron. To Alaska -- one composite
group. To Hawaiil and Panama -- sufficient strength

to meet a two-carrier attasck. To Puerto Rico -- one

pursuit group and two bomber groups, Second priority:
The equipment for an emergency force to South and
Central America -- three groups of heavy or medium
bombera,‘two groups of light bombers, and two groups
of interéept. Third priority: Remainder of the GHR,

minimum training requirements for the remainder of

2 QG 'NOLONIHSYM "INvd W QuvyM

the 54 group program. We will complete training

roquiron;entn before January 1942; will complete the
54 group in mtel;oept pursuit in January .19112 : fighter
pursuit in July 1932; heavy bombers in April 191;2 ;
medium bombers in December 1941; light bombers in
April 1942.

"Chief of Staff: What do you think about this,
Emmons ?"
He wvas the Commander of the GHQ Air ®roe.

"Gensral Emmcns: We have little msans to accompiish_
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our plans in GHQ Air Force. We are 850 officers short
on the 25 group program and ve won’t get the shortage
hdo up until July, then we will only have graduates
of training centers. If we make the normal assignments
to staff echelons, we will have less than 100 officers
with 2 years service to distribute over 34 groups.
With respect to plenes, we have 500 combat types for
instance. With regerd to the P-36 we had to get 31

to send to Hawali, it took &1l we had (71l) to get the
31 out, due to repairs, ships on the ground, ete. The
backbone of our present airplane strength iz the B-18
of which we have 140. 0f the 193 P-40's we now have
only 175, many ai-e out of comnmission for lack of spare
parts. We have 50 B-17s, &lso 4 P-30s and 5 A-20A.
We are also short of spere parts. Although we have
on peper about 500 planes, I doubt that we could put
300 in the air.

“Ganerel Arnold: The 25 group program is supposed

to be completed by July 1941; the 54 group by April '1911»2.

"General Emmons: With regerd to sending equipment
on foreign service it would be & mistake to send new
planes overseas until the defects inherent with new

materiel have been ironsd out. We have changes on the

50 P-40Bs to go to Hawa'i, probably won't make much
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difference except with the engine.

"General Brett: The engine is improving all tﬁ§
time. The P-40D has a new engine.

"Chief of Staff; How about the Air Depot in Havaii?
"General Emmons: It functions very well.
"General Arnold: With regard to this shortage of
parts, wve are going to have to manufacture parts in
the depots -~ we used to do it before.

‘General Brett: The shortage in parts is due to
the fast that we have pushed the plane manufacturers
so far the planes that they have been forced to neglect,
in a measure, the production of spare parts.

"General Emmons; With regard to organigzation
equipment, we are in.pretty good shape. The only shortage
is in cameras and octants. With regard to the alloca-
tion, I don’t know what to say. With regard to a
tactical point, Hawaiil hds a peculiar situation --
pursuit is of little value at night, at which time --
due to phosforesence in the water -- primary targp£a,
dry-docks, the fleet, etc., stand out on the darkest
night. They will have no warning service until they
get detectors and pursult would be useless.

w

have long range bombers and not send pursuit, but

I would

bombers.
“Conference Adjourned™

- - - - — . - - - - - — .
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Mr. Mitchell: Does that reflect the problems you vere

. || éwcling with at that time?
P ' General Marshall: Yes, sir.

5 | Mr. Mitchell: Have you any comment to make on that

¢ | gitunbion that is developed by that conference?

- | ' General Marshall: No, sir, I don't think of anything
8 tnat isn't pretty well covered.

0 Mr. Mitchell: I cell your attention to a letter you

o | 'i»n.-ot;e to General Short on March 5, 1041. It says;:
"My dear Short:

"1 would appreciate your early review of the

—
v
< — —— —— ——

situation in the Hawalilan Department with regard to

2
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i defense from air attack. The establishment of &

15 satisfactory system of coordinating all means avall-
16 atz;lo to this end is a matter of first priority.

17‘ | GGneral Chaney has prepered a report of recent exer-
18 || cises held in the United States and incorporated

10 therein his views and recommendations based on his

20 experience in these sxercises and his observation of

o1 the ayatem and method employed by the British. A
AJOR | copy of this report is belng sent to you.
|
g |l "an air defense exercise 18 contemplated for the

24 west Coast in the Spring. This exercise ig to include

n | an establishment similar to that which has been set
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up in the Air Defense Command exercise in the Northeast

and tested during January. It is highly desirable that

'
-
1
),
;
-
3
*
1

3 | representatives from Hawail be 'proaent to obaqrve the
& | details of this exercise. If this is found to be im-

0 practicable, we will consider having officers sent to

-]

the exercise who shortly thereafter are due for station

8 | in Hawaii."
0 'i Now, what inspired that request for an early review at
T hat date from General Short of the situation in the Hawalian

1% o Department?

12} General Marshall: The fast that we were beginners at

the business of organigzing for the meeting of air attacks, the

I} szployment of rédar and operation of these bosrds where all

O "NOLODNIMSY/A "NvYd ¥ QUM
e

15 the movements of the ships were kept greaphically illustrated,

o

the directions to meet varying attacks. The British, of

course, had developed that to a high degree in the Battle of

1. |, DBeitain, Gﬁneral Chaney was directed to observe all the detalls
1o |I of their procedure in England. He was an Air Officer. I
recelled him to the United States, stationed him at Mitchell

L) }

Fi8ld Zn Long Island, with directions to develop there &

-‘i}
= s

practicel method of handling aircraft and anti-aircraft in

on |l resisting air attacks and the employment of radar.

24 || He carried on quite a development and finally had meneuvers.

215 l wWe ey ivd those mansuvers eventually dovn the entire coast

A,.- " r -----..____..'Id -
i
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and also finally out on the West Coast.
I was concerned that everybody in the Alr Corps, every-

body concerned with the anti-aircrart, understood the technique

and its application. I, therefore, wished General Short to

'L brough into the picture and to have the last word so far

as we ocould determine as to the best method of meeting air
swttacks .

Mr. Mitchell: Well now, your letter was dated March 5,
and there appears in this book a letter from General Short
ty wou dated March 6. That could not have been a reply to
wour letter. It doesn’t so state. The letters probably
eryssed in the mail.

General Har;hall: Yes, .sir.

Mr. Mitchell: That letter to you of March 6, 1941,

24 1t General Short says:

"Dear General Marshall:

"One of the first projects which I investigated

in this Department was the Aircraft Warning Sexrvice

which I believe is vital to the defense of these Islands.

At the present time the maximum distance an approaching

airplane can be detected is about 5 miles. The radio

detector equipment of the Aircraft Warning Service

increases this distance to 120 miles, and in these

Islands, the use of this equipment 1s the only vway by
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- E’ vhich the detection distance oa.n be inoreased. With
o the present international situation it seems to me-
‘1; that if this equipment is to be used at all the nood
G ii for it 1is now herse.
0 | "The Ravy is vitally interested :Ln this project.
. At present with the Fleet in Havaiian vaters, there is ;.
g |l no adequate warning service. The Commander in Chiet |
n Lr of the Fleet has expressed his concern about this and
T f had ommmioh.tod this concern to the Navy Department;
2 I i as you know, t_hé Seeretary of War has advised the
-g va. (1l Secretary of the Navy that the equipment would be re-
; 3| ceived in this Department sometime in June and the
:E; 3 stations be operating shortly thereafter. I have dis-
E (5 cussed this matter with Admiral Kimmel and have assured
E 16 || him that personnel would be trained amlﬁtho stations
17 i- in operation within 30 days after receipt of the
- l equipment.”
10 I probably ought to read the rest of 1it.
20 | _ "a11 thie leads up to a radiogram of 3 March 1941
o1 | just received from The Ad jutant Gensral regarding the
o ”f Haleakala installation. A copy of this radio and &
21 pnrapmse of my reply are enclosed for ready reference.
24 The Adjutant General?s radilo indicates to me that the
25 “1 serioﬁsnosa of this situstion has not yet been
& o i 5 SRl v deidbmmots -
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 Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
, I -
2 ! appreciated 1;: the War Department. It lists sertain
- | | _
. a | restrictions regarding construction, and if it is

_
-

necessary to comply with these, the completion of this

station will be unduly delayed. The fixed station at

T ———— i ————

F;‘ | o | the summit of Haleakela is one of the two most important
7 s in the warning net; its commanding location givés it
| 8 | greater coverage than any of the others, and its early
, 0 | completion is vital. I believe that this matter is
10 |, sufficiently important to be brought to the attention
§ 11 : of' the Secretary of War to see if permission cannot
';'; 12 | | be obtained from the Seoretary of the Interior to
: % 13 | * oconstruct the Haleakala installation without the
% 14 necessity of submitting detailled plans for considera-
| E 10 tion by the National Park Service.
i 16 "Det'ense of th.oﬁe Islands and adequate warning
T addt for the United States Fleet is so dependent upon the
X 18 early completion of this Aircraft Warning Servies that
_' 19 | I believe all qQquibbling over details should be stopped
' 20 &t orwe., This project was very thormxéﬂy studied by
?;l; 21 a Board of officers in this Department who made several
:lt 22 If personal investigations of eaoi'x one of the sites. Now
:'.E 23 |i that basic decisions &s to locations, types of stations,
24 ” and general plans have been approved by the War Depart-

25 ment, I strongly recammend that this project be

A
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' 10w many mobile or fixed radar detector outfits were sent to

Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Iutgholl

decentrelized and that I be authorized to give final
a.p-proval to designs, ;l.ayouta and othor.ddt.a.ill to |

expedite its completion.”

Do you remember that Seocretary of War Stimson was especially |

snterested in these radar detectora?

Generel Mershall: Yes, sir, he was very much interested

<n that partiocular development.

Mr. Mitchell: It may be anticipating, buv do you know

Haweii before December 67

General Marshall: My recollection 1s that there were

41« mobile sets in operation at that time and three fixed

cets lmo'wn in operation.
Mr. Mitchell: In your letter of March 13 to General
- &hort you say:
"The progress that you are making in reaching close

coordination with local Naval authorities, and so in-
‘suring & maximm degree of readiness in your pDepartment,
1s most gratifying.

"gince the Navy deployment in Kaneohe Bay has -
exceeded the project originally contemplated, I agree
with you that the Army should consider assuming re-

sponsibility fror its defense, and meanwhile defend 1t

within the msans availlable.

g
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"The several letters which you have submitted to
The Adjutant CGeneral requesting personnel, materiel and

funds are being processed. To avold delay in ‘nitiating

projects that may be approved, 1 am tentatively moltﬂing

$3,000,000 in the estimates now being prepared.”
Here is a letter from General Bryden to Generel Short,

dated May 15. That vasnit one of your letters.

senator Lucas: March 15.

Mr. Mitchell: March 15, 1041, It says:

——

"phe War Department appreciates fully the nooeuity

— e

for the early establishment of the Aireraft Warning
Service stations in the Hawaiian Department. However,
1t will be necessary to comply with certain fixed
rogulatioﬁ in those gases where facilities are to be
established on lands pertaining to the Department of
the Interior. The National Park Service officials

are villing to give us the temporary use of thelir

1ands when other lands &Ire not suitable for the purpose,
but they will not wailve the requirements as to the

submission of preliminary building plans showing the

p—

architecture and general appearance. They are &lso

very definitely opposed to permitting structures of

—-..-*u-l,'....‘.--.._*-\_-

any type to be erected at such places as will be open

to view and reterially alver the natural appearance




D O "NOLDNIHSYM "INYd ¥ gy

10

1]

18

1O

20

Mr. Mitchell

' Witness Marshall Questions by:

of the reservation.

"I have given these matters my personal attention,

|
l - | - .

f and have conferred with officials of the National Park
l

Service. War Dopartnont radiogram of March 12, 1941

outlines vhat appears to be the most practical solution

at this time. The War Department finds it necessary to

| ask the Department of the Interior for the use of many

tracts of land in the National Parks, and for their

cooperation in the transfer of large areas of publioc

-

land. It is not belisved that it would be advisable
to attempt to alter the informal decisions of the
Department of the Interior by carrying this matter to
| higher authority, or to prolong the discussion through

official channels.

"We are as anxious as you are to work out a solution

for these problems with the least practicable delay, and

I know that I can count on you for fullest cooperation.”

Signed "William Bryden, in the absence of the Chief of

sSsafe."”

Would counsel read the distribution

Senator Ferguson:

~f that letter?

- —— R —

Mr. Mitchell: Yes. It says:

| "_D:I.atribut ‘on: 1 Chief of Staff."

i Showing a copy of the letter went to the Chief of Sté.rf.

»
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- Here 18 another letter from General Short to you dated

itarch 15, 1941. It appears to be in ansver to your request

———

2or a report from him about the air situvation.

e
-
gy e - g

Senator Lucas: Mr. Chairman, before counsel proceeds,

T am wondering if General Marshall would care to cooment on

+hat letter of March 15.

—
- e— e — ——

Mr. Mitchell: Thank you. I should have asked him for

0 « cooment.. I get so ﬁteroated in these myself that I forget.

; ' General, you heard me read this letter of March 15 which

10 |
i (1 i reiur-: to sites for the tnltal;ntion of fixed radar stations
. 5 12 | ;. Havaii and the discussion &s to the attitude of the Depart-
; 12 || ment of the Interior.
% 14 General Marshall: My recollection of the situation here
f 16 Ir 18 General Short pressing very hard to have early action
- 16 : takasy to permit the installation of that radar. He had
1 7 ! selected a point in one of the National Parks whj.oh wvas &
18 ! voloanio peak to which the Department of tne Interior, or
o || uhe National Park Service, rather, on the ground ob jeotod .
20 lf and that objection was supported for the tima boing at least
| 21 j' by the Department of Interior National Fark Servige here :l.n
. 22 | Vashington.
skhefner o3 lf
fallows.,
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Another site was proposed but that site would have 1nf
' volved about either twenty-five degrees or twenty-five perv
%oent of the total avrc of observation or, rather, of regils~-
itvatinn of the vadar, so that being the case any planes that
;mpvoaohed within that aro could not have been deteoted.

Thevefore, General Short was very mush conocerned to

‘have the radar established on the peak, which gave all around
|

servize, He can, of oourse, tell you the detalls of this
much better than I ocan.

He was pressing us to get the authority out of the De-
partment of the Intevior and the National Parks Service. He
|was also pressing us to s ecure authority to prooceed with the
building without any delay which would be involved in send-
ing the plans to the United States for approval here by the
National Parks Service in the Department of the Interlov.

We had been endsavoring through the ofdinary channels,
g0 far a8 I can vecall, thet follow any business between two

separate departments of the government represented by Cabinet

‘heads and had quite a d4ifficult time obtaining authority to
|
‘establish the radar secticn on the peak of the volcano most

degirved by General Short, That authority was obtained.
|

1 However, we Were unable, and I think that was the sltua-

!tion at the time of this letter of General Bryden's, though

1T am not accurate about that, to secuve authority for General

T
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Shovrt to proceed with the bullding without the delay of sub -

- —

mitting plans to Washington, General Bryden evidently

'wrote this letter in orddr to make clear to General Short ourvr

diffioultlea‘heﬂe'and just why we ocould not olain that ne=-

- A

~cessavry autnovity.

| The veoords will show, I think, and my t'eoolleoition.ia

X

|

' tha* we go after this move vigorously. I then personally

that General Short sent another messaze or two pressing ~7aln

went into the matter and talked by telephone with the head
of the National Parks Sevvice, I belleve it was the heed, I
do not remember the gentleman‘s name, to secure authority %o

go ahead with the construction of the statlon without the

those where we wevre constructing similur vadar station sltes
in Malne, along the coast of New England, each one had to
be approved in the Department,; in the Department of the In-

tevior, before ary building could be gone ahead with, if the

' slte lay in any National Park avea.

Mvr, Mitohell: This letter -=-

General Mar shall: I might finish, though, by saying

. that that oonversation ended with the statement that they

could not grant the authority for General Short to go ehead;

| and, incidentally, what he was trylng to do was to get the

- = - —— W

-

!

(1
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Witness Mavrshall: ' Questicns by Mvr. Mitchell

delay involved in sending the plans back to the United States.

He told me that could not bef that in eaoch ozse, notably

-
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Witness Marshall$ Questions by Mr, Mitchell

‘staticn installed and vready toc receive the equipment that

fwaj then due in June.

Later, and as I recall that aftennoon, word came elthev

- ov oﬁhorwise which permitted, as I recall, us to go ahead

Me, Mitchell: Well, this letter from General Bryden to
Geneval Short states that the reason the National Parks Sevr-
L11'1.1'.30 and the Intet'iiot' Department require the 8 tructure plans
to be submitted to them in full before they would permit the
resevvatiocn to be uaed-fov guch a purpose was based on the
question as to whether they were archltecturally attraotive
or altered the natural appeavrance of the reservatlon,

Is that your understanding of their basis?

General Marshall: Y=s, slr,

Mr., Mitchell: Now, this letter of Maroh 15, 1941 from

'

Geneval Snort to you appears to be a report 1in vesponse to

Eyour letter of the 5th in whish you asked him for a review
| _ - .

' of the aivr defense situation the~e., He starts out and says:

"The most serious situation with reference to an

l‘ air attack is the vulnerability of both the Army and

Navy aiv fields to the attack.".

o —— o — _—— —

He develops that at length and reporte on the anti-

NP ey Dy :}M e

5fvom the National Parke Service ovr the Department of‘Inteviov

with the plan, sending Jjust the general statement of the plan

;by air mail, I think the records will show that development,
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Witness Mavrshall:
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Questions by Mv. Mitchell

“aivoraft avtillevry. He says:

“In geneval we have no serious shortagze in 3 inch

antialvovaft artillevy, only 16 guns being required to

complete our complement, As far as I know no provision

has been made for 90-mm antialrvcraft guns, 20 out of

135 37-mm antiaivoraft guns have t® en vecelved. The
exact date of the arrivesl of the others 1s not known.
We are 8till short 236 of .50 ocaliber machine guns.
Perhaps the most serious shovtage 1ls 8 long range
detectors (AWS)"--

What does "AWS"atand for?

General Mavshall: Air Warning Service.

Me, Mitchell: (Reading)

'aewhich ave suppnosed to avvive 1n‘Juno. Our pre-~
gsent sound locators have a vrange of only 45 miles 80
they are practically useless. The new detectors will
have a maximum‘éango of 120 miieé.“

Then he disousses the shortage in personnel, which

he says 1s serlous,

The coordination of antialrcraft defense, He says of

that (Reading):

"The coovrdination of Antlaivovaft defense presents
quite a di1fferent plcture at Hawall from that exlsting

in most places on the mainland. The island 1s so small.

»>
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f'ith.ls Mavrshall: Qhostionn“by Mv. Mitchell

that there would not be the same degree of warning that
would exist on the mainland. After - -the installation of
our new detectors we shall have some warning from the

diffevent 1slands and almoét continuous sevrvice in the

i ———— - S—— S el —

most dangerous directlon for approximately 75 miles. The
puvsult. aviatlion, however, will have to be prepared to
take the air in the minimum amount of time,
"On account of the congestion in the areas at
Hickam Fleld; Pearl Harbovr, and Barbevs Point, the
coordlination of the Avmy and Navy‘airovaft and ofthe
Apntialivoraft Artillevy presents a very serious problem,
We have had a committee of the Army and Navy working on
this subject." |
Then he vrefevrs to the West Coast defense exerclse which
you have mentioned and saild he would like to sent both Gen-
eral Martin and General Gavrdner,
| When that veport came to your attention did you conslder

that 1t showed a suffiociently lively and active intevest in

|

' the anti-airvovaft defense on the part of General Short?

General Marshall: Yes, sir,
Mr. Mitochell: You sald in your letter to him of March

28ths

-l "I was very glad to receive your letter of March

15 reviewing the air defense situation in your depar t=
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‘Witness Mavshalli

2 | ment, ;
3 l "Your proposal rov'nlieving congesticn by the non- ] !
4 ; nfruotion of one additional field and by the diapovaion | I |
A _; of grounded aircraft in protected bunkers at existing
¢ | 1a1vfielda 1s undoubtedly sound. As soon as you have t. 2
7 ’ submitted sufficient details to support the defense of |
8 é the anticipated expenditures, funds for these pUrpPoBes
~ o | will be 1n01ude& in estimates,
I "A company of aviation engineers will be sent to
§ I you during fpril, and further increases in your en-
é 12 1 gineer zarrison ave contemplated when the necessary
. ; 13 personnel can be made avallable. 1 |
§ 14 "Antiaivoraft and aivqraff warning service mater= - f
E e iel to complete your project requivements is expected to {
1G be aVailable for dellvevry as follows."
17 l Then you givse him a list of guns and theilr dates. ]

e |l (Reading)

"I--r

10 "1 am hopeful of avranging for the early augmenta-

20 || tion of your antiaiveraft gavrison.

"I approved your proposal to send General Mavrtin 5 ]

gt | and General Gardner, or their Executives, to the West .

23 | Coast Defense. Exevcise." | X

£4 ! Hgve you any commente to make about that?

as | Genevral Mavrshall: No, siv.
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:'1tn'll Mavrshall: Questions by Mr. Mitchell

i denator Lucas: Those dates, Mr. Counsel, in the fourth
| pavagraph are prettly Mpo'étant.

Mv, Mitchell: The fourth paragrapht?

Senator Lucas: Yeso

Mr., Mitochell: Yes, I did not want to tire the committee

ov keep the General walting onmaccount of my reading toc long.

' (Reading)s
! "Antlalircraft and airvcraft warning sevrvice materiel
| to complete your projeot requirements 1s expected to be
avallable for delivery as follows; 8ixteen 3" antiair-
cruft guns, December, 1941: one hundred and fifteen 37mm
antialvcraft guns, February, 1942: ocalibevr .50 antialv-
ovaft machine guns, 1in 1942; four SCR No, 268, April,
1941," | |
That means four outfits?
General Mavshall: Yes.
Mco Mitchell: Were they mobile or fixed, those SCR's,
or donft you happen to know about that?

General Mavrshall:; I do not know offhand. I think they

were mobile.

Mr., Mitochell: (Reading):

—— —— ———

R -

"F4ve SCR No, 270 and three SCR No, 271, April

—
» —— . —— i ——— =&

and May, 1941l."

—

Do you happen to remember whethsr those antialrvoraft

- -——
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‘Witness Marshalli © Questions by Mr. Mitchell
{Filys?
:warning instruments, AWS, for radar were sent out there on

Ltho'expeotod dates or would you have to look your vecords up

on that?

General Marshall: I think you will have to go to the

S i

|

0 | recovrds for thate All I can tell you offhand at the moment

7 is that there were six mobile stations in operations, as I

8 | ynderstand 1t, on December 7, 1941 and three fixed setups b

|

o | not in operation,

10 Mr, Mitchell: I only mention General Short's letter to
i you of April 14 to call attention to the fact that in that

12 letter he oonoludes with this statement: (Reading)

INYd ¥ CHYM

13 "Knowing that you ave very mush interested in the

progress that we are making in cooperating with the

S Q 'NOLONIKHSEYM

1o Navy I am enclosing the following agreements made with

L them: |
17 "l Joint Coastal Frontier Defense Plan Hawaiian :
1C Department and Fpurteenth Naval Distvioto Annei No, ?
19 | VII, Section VI, Joint Security Measure. ;
9.l "€, Agreement signed by the Commander of the

LI Hawailan Alv Force and Commander, Naval Base Defense

ez | Alr Force to implement the above agreement.

ed .5 "3o Field Orders No. 1 NS (Naval Security)

putting into effect for the Army the provisions of the

Joint agreement.
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rll;'i_tnou Mavshall:

ialthough
|

Would you have had time to examlne those documents at

élongth, or do you vemember having done so?
|

iation of alv action and defense, I became somewhat fawlllar

1w1th them fovr the veason that the alir offloclals of the Wwarvr

| Depavrtment, I do not recsll whether it was Geneval Arnold per-

sonally ov part of his gtaff, orv both, brought objections to
me to General Short's avrangements in the coordination 1n ‘
1th15 matter with the Navy.,whizh had to do with the Arﬁy Ajv
Corps veluotance in regavrd to the over-water rgconnalssgnoe
vesponsibilities which in this coordinated agreement was
naval, and the Alr Covpe was thinking of their long range
four engine bombers and what laterv developed into the great
‘strategical air bomblng foroe.

T did not think their poeition weas sound and I thought
General Short's arranzement was sound under the then olircum-
stances which, incidentally, inocluded the fact that he had

|
very few B-17%s, sbout twelve of them; and possibly some 014

iB—lB's, that the agreement with the Navy, with its PEY'S ¢f

q,_lq:mg vange and ocnsidervable endurance at the time, supple-

Fmented as might be considered necessary by the Naval Chilef

|

|
ﬁtions under the civcumstanoes,
f

|

i General Mavshall: I think that I vemember the doocuments,

|
lby Avmy planes, was the efflcient method of meeting the condi-

Qu_ut.‘l.onn by Mvr. Mitchell

I am not quite cevtain, that arrvanged for the coordin-




2310
.
o
3
4
I
f
G
7
8
0
10
<
N
o)
*
; 12
r
$ 13
>
)
=
2 T g
-
O
4
&, 18
N

16

17

10

b
.

- . ’ . " — — . . 'l - - = - s -
e e G it oy = S — W - —— e il '—P-l — e s i : A -y i i e i =X — ey =

——-

| Witness Mavrshall: Questions by:Mr, Mitchell

Me. Mitohell: You thought that the long over-water re-
| sonnalsaance ought to be handled by the Navy with such ae-
. sistance as the Avmy Aivr Forces could give 1t?

Geneval Mavrshall: Cevtainly, under the conditions that

then existed as to equipment on both sldess

Mr», Mitchell: You undovhtood at that time then that
the arvanzement was between the comwanders out there that
. 4f the Naval commander needed addlticnal lbng range planes
" to make veconnalssance he would call on the Arny f or them?

General Mavrshall: And those planesiwould operate undev

|| Naval directlon,,

Mr., Mitchell: That is right,.

General Mavshall: The complicated part of the proridure,
of course, was not that. It was the control of the various
fighter planes and the antialvecraft in the vevry restrioted
avea, particularly of Cshu, especlally 1f the Fleet wevre
there, That was made the vesponsibility of the Avmy commander
and I thought in tevms that were practical of acocomplishment.

| Mr, Mitchell: Did you agree with General Short's conclu-

sion when he spoke in his letter about radar equlpment; that

: even if they had vradar equlpment of a vange of maybe 130 ov

I
!

5150 miles it would necessitate vevry prompt takeoff of pursult

planes in ovder to vespond to such a warning?

o — T —

Gensral Marshall; ¥Yes, siv. I do not know Jjust to what
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1 :Iitpou Mavshall: Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

2 :lpeoifio veference that you are referring in conneotion with

3 |/that but that i1s certainly the ocase. 120 miles vepresents a

very few minutes of flying time and that study by General

guavtin presents possibly other factors which would make the

I
issue even more complicated unless the fovoe 1s piocked 1= at

a great distance.

The planes have to be ready all the time for immediate
?aoticn and a certain number warmed up. We had that séme prob-
lem in Panama where it went on week in and week out, almost

ear in and réar out, making 1t a very diffiailt problem to
eet; the more soc where énemy aotlon was not always evident.

Mv. Mitohell: After he sent you his letter on the l4th

enclosing the Jjoint plans and eséimatea concerning possible

S G 'NOLONIHSYM "INnvd 9 QHYM

alr actlon you seem to have written General Short on May S,

1941 as follows!
"My dear Short:

"Thank you for your letter of the l4th enclosing

the Joint plans and the estimate conzerning possible
alv aotiop. It 1s evident that you have en on the Job,

and I know that the Navy 1s delighted to have such genevr-

ops ocooperation.”
You say at the end of the letter:

"It 18 most gratifying to hear you say that every-

thing 1s going along extremely well and do not hesitate

3 - . 4
wi"E 1 W }:'_TI‘J - .“whi -.I'. j.-‘l- l‘ -l". .I‘ﬁ- 5 & i i " i i@ il = I I-L‘I.If -.} W dl . = Ji‘ e 1 i & & el B



E ' 1 J y - ' F.‘
y &-‘ 4 A = | - el
El > s I lI I., ... Py .
PR e o S I ATy A s
. - p bl b
- -n

T ARE

= ¢

I's

ps1e

o

e ! Witness Mavrshall. T Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
| '

2 : ‘ to write at any time."

I Take 1t you were assured by his report that this mat-

J

1 || ter of antiaivcraft defense —- I mean the defense against aiv

fi attack was being given very dlligent attention out there?

0 General Marshall: Yes, sirv,

Lo The Chaivman: This is a good time to stop. The com-
8 ‘ mittee will'veoe_as until tw o’clook. r_
9 | (Whereupon at 12 o'olock noon, a vecess was

Lo taken until 2 O'zlock P.M, of the same day.)
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il ‘I ask you some general questions.

Witness Marshall Questions by; Mr, Mitchell

AFTERNOON SESSION
(The committee reconvened at 2:;00 p. m, )

i The Chairman; The committee will come to order.

| Counsel may proceed with the exgminstion of Genersal
Marshall, | '

TESTIMONY OF GENERAL GEORGE C. MARSHALL

(Resumed )

Mr., Mitchell;

General Marshall, I know the reading

of these documents is tedious, but there are only a few

documents left that I want to call your attention to before

',I'ﬁo next one is a document signed by Harry J. Malony,
Brigadier General, addressed fo the Chief of Staff on May
i 13, 1941.

l I see that it generally relates to "installation of

.
dispersed protection bunkers for 263 persult ships, and

95 bombers,” and paragraph 3 says:
"War Plans Division believes:

8. That the danger of sustained air‘attack againct

BE L e g § e ey - - "'1-'"-'" y

-

alr fields in Haveil from carrier based aviation is not

serious.”

"'!h_"_ —‘._ -q';—.-'l

| Would you tell us wvhat would be meant from a military
' standpoint by the word "sustained"?

Ganeral Ma\rshal'lz My reaction to that at the moment

»
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Witness Marshall Questions by: MNr. Mitchell

|

1;2 2 t, 1 couldn't tell you specifically vhat 1t might have been
at the time -- would be 'that. he vas 'reforri.ng to & continu-

J

4 ous attack on Hewaii, such as occurred a_t Okinava during
o “ the landing and heavy fire, yather than a ralding a.tta"ck.
@ ]1 vhich is of short duration.

7 Mr. Mitchell: And he thought for that reason the

s |' bunkers sgainst gae and bombs of secondary importance; 1is

D that -the idea’.

10 L Genersl Marshall: That would be my conception of 1t
§ i+ || now. I don’t recall vhat comception I had at the time.
. ?:; 12 Mr. Mitchell: We will offer that memoyrandum ln- evidence

; 13 as Exhibit 56‘.
r § I The Chairmen: So ordered.
I % R (The document referred to was
F" + ; 1G marked Exhibit No. 56.)
L 17 ' : My, Mitochell: I have here a memorandum of a conference

11 l in the 0ffice of the Secretary of War under date of Mcy 19,

19 1941, Have you that before you?

TR

‘f 20 | General Harshgns Yes, sir.

; 21 | Mr. Mitchell: Would you mind reading 1t?

i; oo ' General Marshall: This is & conference on May 19, 1941
3 -+ | in the Office of the Secretary of War.

% ~o | "present: The Secreotary of War - Nr. Stimson

oo ‘é The Under Secretary of War - Judge Patterson

B ™ e Ii'.'ih 'dﬂm‘.\" F e . 1-‘-5.] - u’l’-f
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Questions by: Mr, Mitchell

Witness Marshall

The Assistant Secretary of War - Mr. MeCloy

The Assistant Secretary of War for Air - Nr. Lovett

The Chief of Staff"- myself -- two deputles -'-
three deputies at that time: General Bryden, General Moore,
and Genersal Arnold. |

"The Secretary, General Staff - Colonel Ward."

My. Mitchell: You might omit the first subject.

General Marshall: The first subject relates to Martinique

vhich I understand you wish me to omit.

Mr. Mitchell: Yes. The next paragraph having to do
with boats for the Fii-at Division.

Genersl Marshall: "The French cruiser in Martinique 1is
a first class cruiser ship witi e top spesd of 40 knbts.

"The Secretary of War asked vhether she vas in good
condition, and was informed that she was.

' "General Marshall indicated thet it would take about
ten days for the Navy to get boats for the First Divislon.
He further indicated that it was primsrily a naval mission
but that the Army Air should participats, both for the help
it could give and the experience it would gain. He indicated
that th; B-18's in Puerto Rico would be staged ﬁ.t st. Croix.
Puerto Rico ie almost #00 miles from Hutﬁim;

"General Marshall then indicated that thers wvers nov in

the United Stetes 14 B-17%s of ths most modern type wvhich




Witness Mershall | Questions by: Nr. Mitchell
1
hi 2 | he thought should not be sent out of the country in view
. 3 i of the current. situation. These had been wit: held from the
1 ’ Hawaiian Department contingént.
6 i "The Semtary'of Wer asked 1if this vould affect the

¢ | 4mpregnability of Hawaii.

7 || "General Marshall said that it would not. He further
5 8 Il :ﬁud that we need some B-17's (but not of the most modern |
0 = type) in Paname, and thet he is recommending that 9 be |
o | sent tﬁoro. This matter is under consideration.
% 13 | . "Genoral Arnold: There is now aveilable 50 B-17°'s :
E 12 vithout leak-proof tanks and without armor.
g 13 "General Marshall; High bombing is possible in the .
§ 14 Caribbean area, due to wveather c;::nditiona,, and these ships
': 1T without leak-proof tanks could bas effectively used there.
A} ; 1.0
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!? Witness Marshall Questions b!s Mr. Mitchell

]
|

|
|
'i
|

_l
|

m:. !ditchoilz we will offer thnj: in evidence a3
Exhibit 57.

The Cheirmen: That 1s dated May 19, 19417

Mr. Mitehell: May 19, "conference in the Offilce of the
secretary of war". -

(The document referred to Vas
marked Exhibit No. 57.)

Senator Brewster: You read it as 1f St. Croix was in
vyuerto Rico.

General Marshall: 1 missed the punctuatlon. I should
ihmve given the distance fyom St. Croix to Puerto Rlco.

senator Brewster: That is in the Virgin Islands, 1s it,
&t..Croix?

Gemaal Marshall: I am sonfused at the moment. I dontt
knc ., | |

Mr. Mitohell: I call your attention further to & letter
2ated May 29 from genersl Short to you. page 35. Have
you found it? |

general Marshall: I have & copy of it here.

br. Mitchell: Will you kindly refer to that and read
:he first two paragraphs. |

Qeneral Marshall: It is dated May 29, 1941, signed
valter C. Short:

Tnear (Gensral Marshall:




f Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

"T ¥now that you will not have time to look over

a detailed account of our recent maneuvers but feel
that you might 1ike to have a birdseye view of what
wve did and the purpose back of 1it.

1 "The maneuver was divided into th.fee phases. The
first phase consisted of the air astion and the actual
1ssue of one day's fire and of Engineer Supplies for

Field Fortifications and of Engineer Tools., During

the air phase our bombers acted under Navy command in
cooperation with the Naval Patrol Squadrons and astually

located and bombed airplans carriers 250 miies out at

INvd ¥ QuYMm

sea., The movement of the carrier was entirely free
so that the Navy patrol planes had the mission of

locating the ship and notifying our bombers and they

:
>
v
I
Z
(%)
on
0
?
=
N

then made the attack. Pursuit attacked enemy bombers

represented by Naval planes and our own bombers when
they came in to attack ground defenses, Upon receipt
of the varning for this phase our bombers were sent

to fields on outlying Islands and pursuit planes wvere

dispersed. The Navy cooperated very fully during this

phase and I believe we learned more sbout the soordina-
tion of the Army Air Force, Navy Air Force, and anti-
aircraft than we had during any previous exsreise.

Ammuniticn and enginser supplies had never bsen actually




Witness m-ngll Questions by: Mr. Mitthell

issued before and wve got considereble data‘in.rognrd

to the time and transportation required to complete

the 1;suﬂ." |

Mr. Mitchell: You understand that relates to training or
practice, simulated attack by air on Hawaii?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.
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fls LaChar |
2:15 PM | witness Marshall Questions by: Mvr. Mitchell
t |
2 | Mr, Mitohell: The vest of the document velatoaitO'tho
. 1+ || other phases that were not related divéotu to the alr attack,

4 | wevre they?

no| Gonevai Marshall: Yes, slrv,

o | Mr;iuitohellz On July 25th it appears that there was a

7 || Joint Army and Navy dispatch to Hawail abocut economic ganc-

8 | tions, That dispatoh was sent by the Navy under date of

| _
0 | July 25th, from the Chief of Naval Operations to the Command-

i¢ | 4ng General of the -- ov to the commanding Chief ofthe Pasifilo

1
1t || Fleet and others and i1t bears in 1t a statement that 1t was

l .
12 |la Joint dispatch from the CO and the Chief of Staff of the

15 ||United States Arm¥. It is on page 2 of exhibit 32,
R Was it the practice at that tlime occasionally for one

1& || department to send a dispatoh and in 1t have a request that

S 0 'NOLDONIHSYMN "INvd ¥ Quvy M\

16 ||1t be communicuted to the other department in Hawail?
17 Geme vral Marshall: Yes, sir, that wus a very oommon prac-
h tice all the way throuzh in order to prcteot our codes.

16 | Mr, Mitchell: What was the occasion of your notifying

20 |the Army and Navy commanders at Hawall of the placing of
{ _ | . |
ol ﬂtheoe embargoes and restrictions?

22 | Geneval Marshall: I did not hear the last wovrd.

23 ( Mr, Mitchell: Through these embargoes and vreetriotions

!on commerces

| Genevral Marshsll: That was to apprise them of the de-
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Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

|

| Withess Mavrshall

| !

| velopments of the situation in relation to Japan.

Mvo Mitchell: Well, was theve any idea in your head

|
| |
:that the lmposition of those embargoes might probably inten-
1

81fy the strain between Japan and the United States?

| General Mavshall: My best recollection 'ds that 1% was

as we ssy here:

"Do not anticipate lmmediate hastile reacticn by

——— e -

Japan througzh the use of mllitary means but you are
furnished this information 4in order that y ou may take
appropriate precautionary measuves,"

Mr, Mitohell: There 1s a letter under date of August

19th from you to General Short. Would you kindly look at

that?

General Marshall: Is that on page 407

Mvo Mitchell: Page 40, yes. You might vead the whols

letter, Generval.

General Marshall: All vight, siv.

Mvr., Mitchell: I think i1t velates all to airv mattevrs,

General Marshall: (Reading):

"August 19, 1941,

"Dear General Shovrt:

"Your letter of July 1l, has been received recommend-
ing the selection of Kipapa Field rather than the Kahuku

“0int Fleld as a bse for the 15th Puvsuait Group., Yne

R E
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589 | | i
.| Witness Marshall Questions by: Mr, Mitchell '
2 ; advantages and disadvantages of e ach site have been Gon-
. 3 | sidered. As a vesult, I feel that the advantages of the

a | Kshuku Poilnt Field outweight those of the Kipapa Field

e sufficiently to vesult in my decisicn %o establish the

0 bage on Kahuku Polint.

7 "The following factors ave among those having a
8 | beavring upon my declsion:
|
0 "a. Low olouds and ground mist frequently obtaln

e over the Wheeler Field - Klpapa arvea, while at the same
i +time on the novth shove of Cshu vislbillty conditicns
12 ave good, It 18 believed tactically unsound to place
I two puvrsult groups 1n an area subjeolt to the same advervss :
¥t weathevr conditions. [Pursult opevatlions in defense of

15

Oahu would be sevriously hampered during such weatherv

5 0 ‘NOLONIHSYM TNYd ¥ QHYM

16| conditions. Selection of the Kahuku Polnt site planes

SN one group in a loostion where relatively favorable

T T T I e p— - —
e iy T o e e s T R AT , —F —

R
- —— sl .

16 weather may exist when the reverse is true in the Kipapa

e
- 4

areas

2o | " Wb, The close proximity of two Avmy and two Navy

] -

alr bases in the Schofleld Barracks -= P eavrl Harbor area

St has resulted in a situation under present conditions
“which neocessltates contlnuous coordination and control

of aiv traffic in the interests of 8 afety. The addition

- il =

of a ?1fth alv base in this ar=a will appreclably ag-

i
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Questions by: Mv. Mitchell

i'itnanl Mavshall:

gravate this situation,

“I feel sure that the Naval authorities comprehend
; fully the importance of adequate air defense of the Oahu

. Naval installation and acsordingly, will entertain

favorably any proposal which will implement the effi-

clency of such defense. I hope, therefore, that they
will be agreeable to our proposal to establish an aiv
bage at Kahuku Point to the extent of vreleasing any oclaim

they may have previously established to any part of the

area involved,
"With best personal vegards,
Faithrully youvs,
(S tamped) i8gd) 3. C. Mavrshall,
Chief of Staff,"
Mro M1itchell: Dp you happen to vremember whether the
site you recommended was actually selected?

General Marshall: I do not recall right now, sir.

Mr, Mltchell: I will ask you to turn, General, to the
;lettev from General Short to you duted October 14, 1941, ap-
i

peaving on page 43.

W Genevral Marshall: Do you wish me to vead that, siv?

l: Mv, Mltchell: Yes, 1f y ou please.

! Genevral Marshall: (Reading)
K

LI
4

cul ke ol e il s Ciesl s

|
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Questions by: Mr, Mjitchell

"Fort Sha:tov. T.H.,

"General Geovrge C. n#vahall,
Chief of Staff of the Army,
War Depavtment,
washington, D. C.
Dear.Gonnval Mavrshalls

"I have youvr letter of October 10th.w1th'veferenoo
to the use of men of the Air Fovce on other than strici-
1y air dutiesm. At the time our tentative Standing
Opera ting Proocedure was put oul the Air Covps had 7229
men. Full Combat detalls and all overhead required
only 3885 men fov the planes and ovganizatlons actually
on hend. This left a surplus of 3344 men with no as-
signed duties during Maneuvere. One of the ma}n.veaaons
for the assignment was to glvé these men something to do
during the Maneuvers. Another veason was the bellef
that any serious threat of an enemy ground attack of
0ahu would come only after destructlon of our Alr Forces.
The fact that our planes had been destvreyed would not
mean that all the men&had ween put out of action, It 18
pvdbable’that several thousand men would stlll be left
and it would not look plausible To have them sit down

and do nothing while Infantrymen were detailed to pro-

t eoct the m and their alr flelds, The training after the

#4pst two weekse takes up only about four houra psv

b g g s et e
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| Witnees Mavrshall

month of their time. It seems to me that they should
obntinue to be trained as Riflemen in the immedliate de~
fense of air flelds, As regavds thelr use as Military
Police that was not covrect., The plan was to use them
for guarding cevtain essentlal utilitleg, which 4id not
requira team training. However, this will be unneces-
sary as the Legislature has Just passed the Home Guard
Bill, which will go 1nto effeot very soon. They will
be able to take over guavrding of all essentlal utili-
ties, highway bridges, vallvroad bridges, eto.

"If it 18 not desired to train Alv Corps men

for thelr own protection and fovr the final defense of

" the aivr fields I would like to be so advised."

Mv, Mitchell: Now, that was a proposal of General

16|l Short!s to train Air Covpe men for guard duty, wasn't 1t?

17
10

10

() I

General Marshall: Well, it was M1llitary Polioce duty.
Mr., Mitchell: And to defend the planes on the ground?

General Mavrshall: Yes, sir,

Mr, Mitochell: And on the next page I think 4s your let-

! |l ter in which you dlsapproved of that prbposalo

:

ed | slv,
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General Marshall: I will vread that if you wish me to,

Mr. Mitdhell: Yego

Genevral Mavshall: (Reading)

"

Questions by: Mvr, Mitchell
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"October £8, 1941

s S ———— E— e A ———— — e
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"Dear Short:
O | "with veference to your letter of October 14, I ocan

A | undevstand your motives in giving ground defense tralin-

6 | ing to Air Covps personnel which at present are excess

7 T for the equipment provided, However, the present rate

8 | of expansion of the #ir Force i1s such that they are have
0 { ing considevrable difficulty in obtaining experilenced

{(: maintenance men and it ie impovrtant that they be per-
3 mitted to concentrate on the technical training of all
12 potential mechaniocs, regardless of avallable equipment.
Also, it 1s equally important that they utilize all

13 avallable time on this speclalized tralining 'and the men

15 not be left without assigned duties particularly during

D G 'NOLONIHSYM INvd ¥ AQuvYM

16 the maneuver peviod,

17 "I suggest ihat you prepare a separate phase of

e your alert plan based on the assumption that the Alv

10 Force has been destroyed and a hostile landing effected.
c0 | This plan could provide for the use of the necessary Alv

Corps personnel for ground defense and afford a means

oo i of indootrincting them in ground defense tactios. It
23 3 should, however, for the present at least; be svbordin-

ated to their own specific training vequirements.

"It would appear that the best polioy would be to

&~ fmn e = 5 r ' ¢ - . * L b : g
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Questions by: Mvr. Mitchell

allow them to ccncentrate on technical Alv Corps traln-
qng until they have completed thelr expanslon program
and have their fe=t on the ground as far as their pri-
mary mission ie concerned. War deavtment Training Clr-

'oular 47, which was 1ssued July 18, 1941, can be &aoc-

cepted as a gulde except in extreme sltuation,

Falthfully Jyours,
Gh C. MAHSHAIJL.

Chief of Staff. "

Mr. Mitchell: Do you vemembev how many divisions Gen-

eral Short had at that time? Wevre there two divisicns?

General Marshall: I think he had a divieion and a frao--

tion: voughly a veinforoed division, I am not quite cevtaln,

That 18 veadily obtainable from the flguvres.

Mev, Mitchell: Do I undevrstand your 1dea was that he

should use pavrt of his Infantry divisions for work of that

kind rather than the Alr Covps?

General Mavrshall: To the extent indicated in thato

What was going on there back of fho letters was this: The
i‘

Aiv Corps was engaged in an unprecedented expanslon both s

‘to the extent of expansion and the speed with which we had

|

t :
| to meke i1t and the Air Corps people themselves were very

!aenaitive to anything that divevrted thelr personnel from the

l';develOpment under that expanslon and their‘vapresentativea'
1 ) -

T
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Witness Marshall Questions hy: Mv. Mitchell

here in Washington, General Arnold and his staff, aopealed

i to me to get this modification so that pothing should inter-
| :

fere with the completion of the technical iraihing of the Alv
fCovpe personnel,

gra Mitchell: Now, there 1s juat one other doocument I

|| want to vefer to and that is a dispatch from the Chlef,ot

' Naval Operations dated November 24, 1941 addressed to the
‘ Commander-in-Chief of the Asiatic Fleet, Paoclfioc Fleet and
lCommandants of the 11lth, 1l2th, 13th and 14th Naval Districtsa,
| It was a joint dispatoch with 1nstvﬁotlone in it to in-
the senior Avmy offlcers., It states:

"Chances of favorable outcome of negétiations with

Japan very doubtful. This sltuation coupled with wcate-

ments of Japanese Govevnment and movements their naval
and militavry forces indicate in our opinion that a suvr-
prise aggressive movement in any direction including

attack on Philippines or Guam is a possibllity. Chilef

of Staff has seen this dispatch conours and vrequests
action addressees to inform senior Avmy offlcevrs thqiv

areas.: Utmost secrecy necessary in order not to come

plicate an already tense situation or precipltate Japan-
ese aoction, Guam will be informed separately.”
Do you vemember having authorized that dlspatch?

Genevral Marshall: Yes; slv,
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’ yltneasJIavshall Questions by: Mvr., Mitchell

:

uv.‘litohaili Now, General Marshall, with all thnlel
Edoouonta before us showing your contacts with Hawaii and
*’youv-knowledso about the situation there and the Question of
?doronae agalnst alr attack, will you cast your mind back, 1if
. you can, to the latfer part of November 1941 and glve us the
Iautimato you then had as to the ocapacity of the forces «s
-iHawaii to resist an alv attack, an aiv raid? I am not asking
you now whether you expeoted one but what your estimate then
wag of the situation and the capaclty with the materiel they
had to vresist such ah attack sucocessfully.

General Mavshall: The Hawaiian garrison on the Avmy
8lde wes shovt of four engined bombers; only having 12: it
was short a few three inch antiailvoraft funs and it was shorvrt
more seviously 1n lesser calibevrs of antiaiveraft guns, It
had been built up to a considerable extent in fighter alv-
crafte

It had a moderate radar setup of the portable type then

functioning. It had what I thought weve ample troops to de-

1ifend the beaches successfully against a landing attack.

|
I

The military forces on Hawail were in numbers and in

eqQuipment move nearly up to the desired standards than any
other installation in the Army. My own impreision was that
T
l
. the zavrrison was sufflciently established and eduipped and

|
'
f

-organized 1o prevent a landing and to suczeséfully vesist an
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" alvr attack and to defend the naval base.
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Witness Marshall Quesations by: Mvr. Mitchell

I wae always of the opinlon, as indicated pavtioulavli

by my letter to Generval Short of February 7th, I belleve,

that the principal problem there was to be prepared agalnst

an emevrgency of a surprise attack which might come at any

e ———

time, presumably with the least possible advance notice. In

that letter I stated, if you recall:

"My impression of the Hawallan problem has beén
that if no serious havm i1s done us during the Tlrst 8ix
hours of known hostilities, thereafter the exlsting
defenses would discourage an enemy against the hazard
of an attask., The visk of sabotage and the visk 1r=
volved in a suvprise raild by Alr and by subﬁavine. oon-
stitute the veal pefila of the situsatlon, Frankly; ) !
| do not see any landing threat in the Hawallan Islands
8o long as we have alr superiority,”

Would you vepeat your question again to me, please, %o

see if I got it stralght?

Mr. Mitohell: Well, I was trying to draw out your judg-
ment as of the latter part of November 1941 and the early
. part of December as to the cagpacity of the forces at Hawall,

' assuming they used all they had to the best advantage, to =~

Generel Marshsll: I think they had a sufficient amount

|

" of moteriel at their dispoesl theve to successfully resist,




